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MR. PERSKIE: There has been distri 

ed, I believe, to members of the 

of the memorandum prepared under the directi n 

of the Committee with respect to our deliber -

tions of yesterday. There will be later 

memoranda prepared that will set forth for 

the benefit of members of the legislature an 

members of the general public and the media 

as to the deliberations of the Committee 

as we go forwazrd. The next scheduled meetin 

of the Assembly Taxation Committee is schedu ed 

Friday morning, 9:30, Howard Johnson Motor 

Lodge. The next scheduled meeting in the 

assembly lounge in Trenton at 8:30 a.m. 

Monday. There will be no committee meeting 

tomorrow but a meeting in Hackensack at the 

Freeholders' Chambers starting two in the 

afternoon. 

I would note, although a memorand 

is being in the process of being prepared 

and probably circulated tomorrow morning 

the Assembly Taxation Committee met this 

morning here and we undertook a further 

discussion of a good portion of the program 

submitted by the Governor and that discussi n 
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generally centered in three main areas. 

Number one, it was determined by th 

Committee that it would attempt to be made 

to join the various proposed constitutional 

amendments dealing with Article 8 Section 4 

dealing with the property tax. If an attemp 

would be made to join those various amendmen s 

into one master amendment it would simplify 

t,lle proposal that will be presented before 

the people in the November Referendum. We 

have checked with -- as long as the various 

amendments comply with the same section of 

the constitution they can legally combine it 

It will be our intention if we can do it to 

try and combine those questions into one. 

Secondly, consideration was given 

to the proposed specific question on the 

property tax cap. Specifically, with regard 

to the propriety of the 6 percent limitatio 

as opposed to any other limitation, a number 

of suggestions were solicited from the membe s 

of the Committee and we intend through the 

memorandum to solicit again with further 

suggestions of all the members of the 

legislature and,of course, the general publi • 
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A third major area of discussion wa 

held with respect to the sales tax and 

suggestions have been made from a number of 

individual legislators with respect to modi-

fying and/or eliminating the imposition of 

the State sales tax and the Committee staff 

was instructed to report back on Friday with 

the fiscal data that would be necessary in 

order adequately to consider two major areas 

of proposal. 

One, to repeal the State sales tax 

and, one, to repeal or reduce the State sale 

tax to its present rate of 5 percent to a 

rate of 3 percent. I want to emphasize that 

the Committee has made no decisions of any 

kind on any of these questions. We are at 

this point in our deliberations raising the 

questions for the sake of the public discuss on, 

both among members of the State legislature 

and certainly among the members of the 

general public. We welcome suggestions in 

all of these areas again, both from members 

of the legUiature and members of the public. 

Now, before I open the hearings for 

testimony I want first to indicate that anyo e 
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present who desires to testify who has not 

already done so whould please speak with our 

staff aid. Anyone who desires to testify 

please speak with Pete so we can get your 

name up. 

Before I start we do have a number 

of people who desire to testify. Before I 

start I would ask Senator Merlino if he has 

any comments or suggestions he wishes to mak ? 

MR. MERLINO: I think we should 

understand the purpose of this public hearin 

and those which will follow. It is the 

desire of this joint committee to gather as 

much information as we can both in pro and 

con and any suggestions which might be help£ 1 

to the Committee perhaps in reaching some 

conclusion. It's not our purpose to engage 

in any debate with those who testify. We're 

a fact finding group and I hope those of you 

whoever are going to testify would keep that 

in mind. We want to hear from you. we want 

to hear what you have to say about the 

proposal as you know it and what you have 

to offer that might be beneficial to us. 

MR. PERSKIE: The first witness or 
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the first person to testify will be the 

Deputy Treasurer of the State of New Jersey, 

Clifford Goldm.an. 

MR. GOLDMAN: Mr. Chairman, members 

of the Committee, it's a pleasure to appear 

here today and to have this opportunity to 

comment on Governor Byrne's program for 

creating a constitutional fiscal base for 

relieving property taxes. I'd like to prese t 

a brief statement and on a fairly general 

level and then a discussion of the Governor' 

program, although this is a Tax Committee, 

necessarily begins with a consideration of 

New Jersey's education crisis. We have 1.5 

million youngsters in the public school 

system which is primarily and illegally 

supported by local property tax. The wisdom 

of that financing system is over. The syste 

is unconstitutional. A major change in that 

· system is essential in order to achieve a 

thorough and efficient education. Our pro­

posal is designed to effect an orderly and 

progressive change to improve the lot of 

our school children while preserving local 

involvement. The bills are consistent with 
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these goals. The joint education committee 

assumes that awsome responsibility, the futu e 

of generations of public school pupils. It 

painstakingly studied the intricate system 

of school law, determined that no child's 

education be sacrificed to assertion, legali tic 

or financial changes. Their success can be 

measured by this standard. The school 

program can only in official effect no child 

suffers. By the same token our tax program 

unlike some other being proposed is tied to 

a person's ability to pay. No one is assess d 

beyond his means. The tax which has been 

most burdensome to the education of our 

children and to households throughout New 

Jersey is the property tax. 

The property tax is incompatible 

with the thorough and efficient education 

because property wealth is spread unevenly 

with no regard for educational need. The 

property tax is ruinous to many families 

because it rises and shifts about without 

regard for family ability to pay the bill. 

One result is the Sheriff's sale and the 

slow anguish of depossessed families paying 
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$2,000 a year out of an $8,000 a year income 

out of property they cannot afford to sell. 

Our program will change the situation. It 

will cut the local property tax burden by an 

average of almost 30 percent and for the 

first time it will put the property tax on 

an ability to pay basis. 

A home in Newark will receive nearl 

a 50 percent cut in property taxes and the 

resulting $1,000 bill still too much for a 

$10,000 family to pay will be reduced furthe 

under the circuit breaker by a $400 rebate. 

This massive property tax relief will be 

brought about by the shift of schools, court , 

welfare and other costs from the local prope ty 

tax to a State income tax. The reductions 

will be locked in by constitutional limits 

on rate increases and spending increases and 

by the circuit breaking mechanism which also 

will be adopted by a constitutional amendmen 

as proposed. Taken together these are the 

elements of a fair and progressive tax 

One that satisfies our moral as well as our 

constitutional obligations and combins a 

lasting fiscal base for quality public educa 
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tion with compassionate treatment of the poo 

and overtaxed. Thank you. 

I will take questions. If I can't 

answer, some people will be taking notes and 

will get you the answers as soon as I can • 

MR. PERSKIE: Let me first turn to 

members of the Committee and ask if anyone 

has any questions? 

MR. MAC INNES: Mr. Goldman, on the 

bill submitted by the administration for the 

income tax assembly bill 1875 it carries an 

appropriation for six million dollars for 

the -- well, from the time of enactment 

through June 30th, 1975 and my question is, 

if you have an estimate first of what portio 

of that six million dollars -- one times 

start cost and what the estimate of the 

department is on the annual costs of ad­

ministering the income tax? 

MR. GOLDMAN: We have approximately 

3.4 million tax p~ings. The figure six 

millions is a bit less than $2 per form. In 

Rhode Island similar tax is collected at a 

cost of about a dollar per tax pair. Our­

selves will probably being a little bit more 
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expensive since we have more tax pairs that 

would have to fill out a longer form living 

in New Jersey and working in Philadelphia 

or New York. So I take it the estimate is 

based on a little bit more than a dollar 

return. I'm not familiar with the exact 

details and I will get them to you. 

MR. PERSKIE: Anybody else on the 

Committee have any questions? 

MR. FORAN: Mr. Goldman, as you 

know I have questioned the reserve to the 

school situation where you're putting a cap 

of $1,500 per student. I'd like to have you ·~~ 

comments as to property tax relief which 

relates to your 30 percent in your statement 

just made as to where added millions of 

dollars will have to be raised on a local 

level in order to maintain schools in rural 

areas that now produce over $2,100 a student 

Would you care to comment? 

MR. GOLDMAN: Yes, I would, Assembl -

man Foran. I'm very happy to be able to do 

that. There's been some confusion on this 

point and I wanted to have this opportunity 

to try and clarify that. The figures in th's, 
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a copy of which you've.all received, show a 

proposed sharing plan in which the State 

shares up to $1,500 a pupil on a percentage 

basis and the local muniapality pays on its 

own for the spending for people above $1,500 

The figures already in this already include 

the local tax rate based on the receiving 

the State's share up to $1,500 and raising 

the local share. 

To take one example which we've 

which I'll try to pick in Bergen County. 

MR. PERSKIE: It would probably be 

very helpful if you did. 

MR. GO~DMAN: The sectional regiona 

schools under the existing law pays an 

equalized school tax rate of $3.49 and spend 

$2,136 per pupil. Under the proposed change 

in the law with pupilized tax rate for that 

school district continuing to spend $2,103 

would be $2.60. The State will share 35 

percent of the total cost which 35 percent 

is made up of a larger percentage up to 

$1,500 and nothing over $1,500 but Central 

Regional High School will get an increase 

in State aid' and lower the tax rate. 
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I also want to mention that the 

JointEducation Committee Senator Wiley and 

Assemblyman Perskie has added a feature for 

financing of transportation. This feature 

will, I believe, add additional State aid 

to almost all municipalities, school distric s 

and particularly those such as the regional 

high schools which have large transportation 

bills. So I would then say that the State 

aid to that school be increased. 

MR. FORAN: Okay, I just wanted to 

get it on the record. 

MR. PERSKIE: At least we answered 

the questions you posed yesterday. 

MR. GOLDMAN: Not sufficiently but 

there's time. 

MR. FROUD: I would like to ask a 

question concerning the guaranteed property 

tax limitation as I understand it. 

MR. PERSKIE: Excuse me, Mr. Gold­

man may not be aware in this Committee and 

for purposes Of our deliberations the 

program which you have referred to as the 

circuit breaker is known as the guaranteed 

property tax limitation. 
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MR. FROUD: I computed this for a 

$15,000 a year person in my community and I 

use to property values one at $30,000 so a 

man with a $15,000 income the example that 

you used in your package having four exempti 

the $30,000 home was going to have a savings 

of $50. However, a $50,000 income man livin 

in a $40,000 home was going to have savings 

somewhere about $250. I can understand that 

there will be a gap between the two examples 

I'm concerned that one, the gap is too great 

but I'm equally concerned that we provide 

some mechanism whereby the middle income 

people benefit by that program. Do you have 

figures for this program broken down? Can 

we change, for example, on Assembly Byrne 

resolution 175 lines 8 through 13 and you 

can back-up these changes that we propose 

with figures at this point? 

MR. GOLDMAN: Yes. The estimate 

of the cost of the circuit breaker can be 

made at any set of rates you would like to 

choose and we'd be happy to attempt to make 

those estimates for you. If whatever you 

want set up tables of rates we can tell you 

ns 



• 

1 

2 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

lS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

14 

what the added cost would be of, in thiscase 

I suppose lowering the rates. 

MR. PERSKIE: In that regard we wou 

request sometime prior to our meeting of 

Friday morning as much as were operating 

some kind of pressure under this particular 

bill that you would give us some breakdown o 

the cost and specific reference to lowering 

the percentages between income levels of 5 a 

$15,000. 

I guess that would cover it, wouldn t 

it, Jack? 

MR. FROUD: What I wanted to know, 

do you have those figures now. I'm sure the 

can be worked up. 

MR. GOLDMAN: I don't have them 

with me, I haven't worked them up. 

MR. FROUD: They are worked up? 

MR. PERSKIE: Can we get them Frida 

morning? 

MR. GOLDMAN: Sure. I also want to 

mention I've given the Chairman here a.copy 

of this computer printout which we just had 

printed and it gives you examples in every 

community, states how people under differen 
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income levels and different household estab­

lishments bear within the program. We have 

an operation that began last night and is in 

full swing today, a phone bank of tax counci s 

for the public to call to find out how they 

do individually. That number for the people 

here is 292-1700 and we're finding among the 

hundreds of people that call up a good many, 

a good percentage come out very well. 

MR. PERSKIE: That's area 609? 

MR. GOLDMAN: Yes. 

MR. FROUD: I'm comforted, Steve, 

if at our next meeting we can have the figur s, 

for example, that would lump the first three 

lines into that category. If you're satis­

fied, then I'm satisfied. 

MR. PERSKIE: What we're looking 

for cost difference and specifically $1,500. 

Perhaps to a program of flat 5 percent until 

you get to 15,000, maybe 6 percent to 5,000 

to 15,000 some figures that would give us 

room to work within there. 

MR. GOLDMAN: I'll do my best to ge 

it for you Friday. 

MR. PERSKIE: By Friday. 
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Anybody else on the Committee have 

a question for Mr. Goldman? 

Thank you very much, sir. We will 

obviously maintain a close contact with your 

office. 

We have one short statement I want 

entered into the record. A citizen came to 

testify, left a prepared statement. It's in 

the name of a Kate Tarnofsky, West Orange. 

Appearance as apparent, homeowner and a 

resident of Essex County. The opinion is 

for what it's worth. 

"It is my opinion that a graduated 

net income tax would be the best source of 

tax revenue to replace the local property 

tax." 

I will ask the stenographer to 

include this with a record of the proceeding 

(Refer to page 16A.) 

MR. PERSKIE: We have three gentle 

men here this afternoon who could be called 

for various reasons our hosts and before 

we continue with the list of witnesses who 

have asked to appear -- by the way, anyone 

who came in after my last announcement, if 
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you're here and wish to testify please see 

our staff aid. 

We have two members of the legislat 

who represent this area. I would ask Assemb 

man Hawkins if he would like to make any 

comments? 

E L D R I D G E H A W K I N S 

MR. HAWKINS: Gentlemen, Assembly 

and State Senate, I'm not going to talk in 

specifics. I would briefly like to talk'in 

theory. I'd like to comment briefly on the 

various proposals that have been put forth 

before your Committee and possibly proposals 

that have not yet been put forth and suggest 

to you what I think might be the best solu­

tion for the problem that faces the State, 

particularly this State legislature as a 

result of the Better decision which is man­

dated that we change the present system of 

taxation for funding our school systems. 

We have been presented with a pro­

posal very possibly for an increased sales 
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tax. I consider that regressive. I think 

and, I think, everyone would agree, that the 

sales tax as it presently exists is taxing 

the poor at an unequal ratio, more so than 

it would tax the rich. 

I think equally so the statewide 

property tax that has been suggested is 

equally regressive of a larger portion of 

the poor's income would be going towards 

paying taxes if they had to pay a property 

tax even though it were to be statewide than 

if they were to pay some other kind of tax. 

We have been presented by the 

with his income tax proposal, that tax 

proposal thus far comes closest towards bei 

a progressive tax to the extent that those 

who can afford to pay will be the ones 

bearing the burden of the tax. I personal! , 

however, do not think that propos.al goes 

far alone. 

Assemblyman Adubato, Assemblyman 

Cali and myself have sponsored legislation 

which has been introduced into the State 

Assembly which has called for a complete 

elimination of the sales tax if we indeed h e 
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to have an income tax. I think what we not 

only have to do is, aside from placing our 

constitutional duties as mandated by the 

Supreme Court to change the structure of 

taxation as it now exists while on local 

property taxes, but we also have to do what 

might be considered acceptable to the citize s 

of this State. For they're the ones that 

are going to have to be paying for the educa 

tional costs, whatever they may be. There 

is no doubt that we have to eliminate the 

present system of local property tax so that 

I think there will be no debate that that 

will be acceptable to the citizens of this 

State. They would be very happy to have a 

reduction in their property taxes. 

However, the very mention of addi­

tional tax brings somewhat of a distrust in 

the mind of the constituents of their repre­

sentatives duly elected because they seem 

to think, "Well, you make an additional tax 

and say you're going to alleviate other 

taxes which need not necessarily come" and 

I'm suggesting if we really wish to show the 

people of the State of New Jersey that we ar 
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serious about giving them what we're con­

situtionally mandated that we have to give 

them, but also giving them a tax break in 

any kind of a way that we can give it to 

them, that a very, very progressive sales 

tax that hits as I stated previously, the 

poor on an unequal ratio more so than it 

does the rich or the middle class, that it 

be done away with completely. 

Now, in the particular statute that s 

been proposed by the Governor you have 

taxing at the rate from 1.5 percent of the 

taxable income of not over $1,000 to 8 perce t 

of over $25,000. I would suggest the 

consideration be made to raise the taxable 

income percentage from 1.5 percent minimum 

to 2 percent minimum and raise the ceiling 

somewhere in the vicinity of 14 percent and 

I think the 14 percent can be reached on 

those incomes over $60 or $75,000 of those 

people who can well afford to pay the 

additional tax. I think if we give this 

proposal consideration those of us who rep­

resent, I guess, the majority of the citize 

of the State will be given a true tax break, 
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and true when someone is given a tax break 

someone else has to make up the deficit. I 

think the combination of the proposal to do 

away with the sales tax, reduce the real est te 

tax as it presently exists and have a pro-

gressive income~x at an increased rate 

that is proposed in the Governor's personal 

tax proposal, I think we can come up with 

sufficient income to do what we have been 

constitutionally mandated to do and also I 

think we can come up with a proposal that 

the citizens of this State might very well 

accept. 

Gentlemen, I'm open to any question • 

MR. PERSKIE: Thank you, Mr. Hawkin . 

I would advise you that the Committee is 

very much in consideration and very much 

appreciate your being here. I would also 

appreciate at least one question from the 

Committee on your testimony with regard to 

the sales tax and ask you how you would 

respond to a suggestion to reduce the sales 

tax from its present rate of 5 percent to 

the old rate of 3 percent? 

MR. HAWKINS: I would be very happy 
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to see any improvement on the present situa-

tion. As I stated previously I consider the 

sales tax in toto as very regressive. If it 

were to be reduced it would be an improvemen 

of what it is now. I mean it would give a 

break to the poor guy who can little·afford 

to pay the additional tax. 

MR. PERSKIE: Any member of the 

Committee have any questions? 

MR. MERLINO: Further suggest on 

even a reduction in the sales tax you would 

be inclined to agree with a permanent cappin 

of the sales tax that's now being attempted 

with the real estate tax? It would have to 

be by a constitutional amendment not leave 

it to the legislature. 

MR. HAWKINS: I would suggest when 

you go further either reduce or go away wit 

the sales tax as I stated, I tiink, that 

people don't like the idea of being taxed 

and if we're going to have to tax them I 

think if we show them that we are going to 

be giving them something in return or takin 

away from them another burdensome tax in 

exchanges for a tax that's not equitable, 
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I think they would be,better able to accept 

it. If the people don't accept it we're 

all going to have problems. After all we're 

the people that represent them. 

MR. PERSKIE: Thank you, Mr. Hawkin • 

Thank you very much. 

I would like to welcome Senator 

Martindell from Mercer County. Welcome. 

I saw Assemblyman Cody. 

And, now we have Mayor Hart, I be­

lieve is here. Before the Mayor beings his 

testimony I would kike to indicate that we 

will make every effort and I'm certain we 

will succeed in allowing for time for everyo e 

who wishes to testify. I would encourage 

anyone who has a written statement to advise 

us so that we can -- so that the oral testi ny 

may be limitedm a sense to a summation of 

what the written statement proposes. 

WILLIAM s . HART 

MAYOR HART: Thank you very much, 

Mr. Chairman. If the present plan by Gover r 

Byrne had been effected in the City of East 
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Orange in 1974 the tax rate in the City of 

East Orange rather than by $7.46 per 100 wou d 

be $4 plus, per 100. The same situation 

exists throughout most of our central cities 

and many of our so-called suburban areas of 

the State of New Jersey. This problem, I 

believe, as a Mayor or former teacher and 

principal of the school system of Elizabeth 

having worked for other school systems, 

believe this is the best plan at this time. 

I am somewhat amused on some hands and puzzl d 

on the other hand and why some of 

people are asking is it flawless? 

to that is no. There was no tax situation 

in the entire United States in the State o 

New Jersey, City of East Orange isn't flaw­

less. Our constitution isn't flawless. 

That's why we have a Bill of Rights. I 

think when you introduce a tax situation in 

New Jersey it will always have to be update • 

I think a great deal of the tax that's 

going down along these lines is just thetor 

should be stopped and we could get down to 

business. There are problems with any type 

of tax reform package, we're certainly enti led 
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in the tax. It is by far, as I said earlier 

the best method. We're also interested in 

the municipal overburden part of it. We are 

quite sure that I and many other Mayors woul 

quite strenuously hope that you are learned 

enough and have enough moral character each 

and every one of you, to know that striking 

out that part of the tax package amendments 

would damage and be sticking the knife in 

the back of the tax package. 

That portion of it is very essentia 

to the City of East Orange, Newark, and 

Paterson, and Passaic, and all the other 

communities that are fighting very hard. An 

certainly I would li~e to include those 

towns that might be damaged a little bit by 

this tax package in the first year or so. 

I have had some of our very capable 

staff and half of our program people dig up 

some figures from around the State and I 

would like to just a few of them given to 

you at this time. I have a few here with 

copies of them. They will pass them out. 

For instance, in Camden County we 

have had this program last year. Rather tha 
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$7.56 per 100 or assessed evaluation would 

have been $3.80. 

In Newark rather than $8.60 would 

be $4.59. 

In Hoboken City rather than $10.87 

would be $3.78. 

In Jersey City rather than $8.22 

would be $5.22. 

In Paterson City rather than $5.41 

would be $3.45. 

In Trenton City rather than $7.36 

would be $3.44. 

In New Brunswick City rather than 

$3.74 would be $2.60. 

In Elizabeth City rather than $5.9 

would be $4.19. 

In Plainfield rather than $6.67 

would be $4.66. 

I believe that those kinds of 

figures from the large cities where we have 

the most school problems we're talking abou 

probably 75 or 80 percent of the population 

in the State of New Jersey limiting those 

kinds of situation, those kind of governs 

in tax situations would develop in those 
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cities and begun about somefting about the 

creeping death of the cities of the State. 

Most of which our tax monies do not come 

back to us as other states. 

Our large cities dying are true. 

27 

Being strangled by people that people don't 

understand that people want to live like 

decent citizens and not permitted, being 

strangled by people who do not want clear 

and efficient. I can't possibly, possibly 

believe that our legislatures are not people 

who are intelligent to explain thorough and 

efficient. If you ask me for an explanation 

or give you any definition I would give you 

the same one I've been looking up in the 

dictionary. You look for a very different 

definition. It's there. As a former Englis 

teacher, thorough and efficient education 

means for the parent they want their child 

to have a chance, a youngster finished in 

East Orange High School at night wants to 

go to school. I understand there's a great 

many people who only receive a piece of 

paper and have to come back to summer school. 

They haven't been given the opp~unity as 
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in other communities. You're in a time at 

the present time with 80,000 population. A 

town without a swimming pool for its youngst rs, 

without a roller rink, one major movie marke 

X, you know the circumstances, they're for 

the weekend. We are in a town where our 

youngsters behave themselves. Due to the 

fact that our youngsters behave themselves 

we have been punished. That's happening 

all over America. That's happening in New 

Jersey. You can be punished for being 

successful. Every mayor in the State of 

New Jersey knows how to get money from you. 

Send some youngsters up and down the street 

and break some windows, we can get some 

money. What we'd like to see if someone 

can do something about preserving our cities 

before we reach those kinds of deadlocks. 

We have businessmen in the towns 

of East Orange who are trying to hang out. 

They come in here and beg for a tax break. 

Large businesses that don't have to stay in 

East Orange and aren't going to unless 

something is done by the legislature to 

relieve our tax burden. 
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Our tax last year was $10 per 100 

for assessed evaluation. $20,000 home you 

pay $2,000 tax. The people are asking me 

the definition of thorough and efficient. 

I would rather give you the definition of 

sick. 

I'd like to stop there and if you'd 

like to ask me any questions of why I'm 

supporting this plan, I think, you know the 

business. I'd like to sum up for you. I 

dorlt want to be repetitious. I don't want 

to really go into all of the fears that you• e 

going to get from the papers that are going 

to be handed out to you. No sense of me 

goinq down the list of what will happen to 

the City of East Orange if this package 

I'm willing for someone to hand me something 

and read it to me. I will answer questions 

for you before I give you a brief summary 

about my personal intentions and feelings 

of the tax bill. I think Chairman Merlino 

has a question. 

MR. MERLINO: Mayor Hart, you are 

a member of the Conference of Mayors for the 

State of New Jersey, are you not? 
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MR. MERLINO: Where are they in 

this position, do you know? 

30 

MAYOR HART: No, I don't. All of 

the bodies in the State of New Jersey as I 

tried to emphasize earlier, that includes 

my members, are hedging. That includes 

everyone, Conference of Mayors, Assembly, 

Senate. 

MR. MERLINO: No, sir. I disagree 

with you. That is, members of the Senate 

and Assembly are not hedging. We're here 

to try and get answers. You gave the best 

answer for this package. 

MAYOR HART: You're going to pass 

it now? 

MR. MERLINO: If my vote will pass 

it, fine. At the last meeting of the 

Conference of Mayors down in Princeton one 

mayor, Mayor Hollinger from the City of 

Trenton was the only one who expressed s.upp t 

for this program, at least that's what the 

press report. I'm sitting here in other 

amazement. I know how you feel but I knew 

how you felt before you testified here. I 
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found a little bit about you. I'm sure the 

mayors of the other bigger cities feel the 

same way. Why aren't they saying something 

about it? 

MAYOR HART: I think they probably 

are saying something about it. Mayors are 

like any other humans, sometimes they get 

tired of people not listening. Over the 

past four years you've heard the cry from 

Mayor Patricia Shean and you've heard Mayor 

Gibson. You've seen him on national televis on 

saying the same thing. You've seen Mayor 

Hollinger. I know you've seen the three 

people on the Robinson vs. Kelly bill with 

me. You've heard these people talk. If you 

leave it up to the mayors I'm talking about 

we'd have no problem. I'm quite sure I 

represent most of them as I talk to you. I'm 

quite sure of that. 

MR. MERLINO: I agree. I, for one, 

am asking you to get the mayors out and 

to explain this package as you know it and 

as you've explained it here today. This is 

the kind of information the public should 

know, to have to know what this package will do. 
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I have materials that I'm quite sure will 

reach the press. It may make other mayors 

who aren't as vocal as others. We see 

citizens leaving homes in our community. 

People who have labored for many years to 

maintain the homes and not know where to go. 

We have seen businessmen who trusted their 

money and trust into business in our 

communities and see them loose it. 

A court order at the present time 

to come forth with these monies does not 

speak too well for our State. We have to 

stand together for something like that. 

There has to be a beginning. I hope we have 

a very thorough and efficient beginning. 

MR. PERSKIE: Mayor, before we ope 

to the members of the Committee I can't 

resist the opportunity of you and the 

organization of the !>1ayor' s and the other 

delegated officials on the local level in 

New Jersey have it in their power to be as 

influential, if not more so, with respect 

to the passage or failure of these bills 

before the legislature. I would urge upon 

you personally as well as others, the other 



1 

2 

3 

4 

,_ 5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

members that you collectively communicate 

with the other members in the strongest 

possible term. 
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MR. FROUD: Mr. Chairman, I'd like 

to ask Mayor Hart a question concerning the 

capping on the budgetary increases of the 

cities, towns, and school districts across 

the State. One of our resolutions calls for 

a 6 percent increase. I'm wondering how 

you react to once we get this property tax 

reduced capping the reduction, what can you 

live with in terms of budgetary increase 

percentages? 

MAYOR HART: That's a very difficul 

question for me to answer. First of all, 

you, as a legislator, know when someone 

asks you that kind of question, unless you 

live in the State you wouldn't know the 

answer for that. This year the same for 

the City of East Orange or other communitie , 

there's no reservoir of rains going to be 

predicted, you know, a Gene Dixon type 

What's going to be in the City of East 

Orange for percentage wise next year that's 

a ridiculous type question. To say what I 
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can live with them I have to live within the 

needs of our community. That's what's wrong 

Everyone's talking about where you can live 

then. We're talking about equalization. I 

would like to live where anyone else lives. 

I would like to live where you live. I'd 

like my wife to shop on the same grades of 

meats that your wife shops with. Those 

kinds of questions are good but the answers 

to them don't pack any weight as to what 

we're doing in the State of New Jersey. 

MR. FROUD: You're welcome to live 

where I live. Your wife can shop where my 

wife shops. There's no confrontation. 

MAYOR HART: That you was plural, 

it wasn't singular. 

MR. FROUD: The resolution I'm 

referring to, however, I don't think is one 

that we're considering ridiculous at this 

point. Our program is an attempt to reduce 

the property taxes of the citizens across 

the State and part of that reduction is to 

require a capping on expenditures. We're 

trying to guarantee that reduction and in 

the resolution that is current before this 
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Committee a figure of 6 percent is found and 

I'm trying to determine from you, sir, 

whether you consider that reasonable and the 

answer I have right now is any capping would 

be considered ridiculous by you? 

MAYOR HART: That's not what I said 

I started off saying that I agree with the 

proposal. I thought that you understood 

that and were directing to my starting to 

talk with you. I said I agree to the tax 

packages, but there are laws. I started off 

saying that when I began to talk to you. I 

know any type of capping or any type of 

actual percentage may have to vary from time 

to time. That doesn't mean there's an 

honest effort to start somewhere. 

MR. FORAN: Mayor Hart, can you tel 

the Committee the last time the City of 

East Orange was reevaluated? 

MAYOR HART: Yes, sir. You mean 

the last the City of East Orange had a 

reevaluation? Was this year. The last time 

it was reevaluated before that was 16 years 

ago. 

MR. FORAN: You're saying it was 
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reevaluated in 1974? 

MAYOR HART: 1971 or 2 is when it 

started. 1974 is when it hit the citizens. 

MR. FORAN: Mayor, I'd like to 

congratulate you. You're the first Mayor of 

a large town who have been able to tell the 

Committee conducted by the Cahill Tax 

Committee in this State that they've actuall 

done something on the 

MAYOR HART: Our last one was 1958 

and our most recent was this year, 1974. 

MR. PRESKIE: Anybody else on the 

Committee have any questions for the Mayor? 

Mayor, we very much appreciate 

your coming. 

MAYOR HART: I have a summary. 

In summary, as Mayor of the City o 

East Orange, I feel it is vital that the 

legislature implement the administration's 

entire income tax plan in this special 

session. I will, and this may upset a few 

legislators, but that is how change is 

made, as a taxpayer and Mayor of East 

Orange not hesitate to bring suit against 

the State of New Jersey to block implementa 
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tion of a statewide property tax to finance 

public education. 

Statewide property tax proposals, 

while seemingly adequate for next year, will 

quickly leave a shortage of revenue to provi e 

a thorough and efficient education. A fixed 

property tax will provide a fixed income to 

the State. This fixed amount of money must 

be distributed among a virtually constant 

school population. Therefore, as costs 

increase, the amount of money available per 

pupil must drop, thereby not meeting standar s 

for tho~ough and efficient. This flies in 

the face of the Supreme Court mandate in the 

Batter decision and cannot be tolerated. 

To subject the people of New Jersey to anoth r 

upheaval, such as that to which they are now 

exposed, would be unconscionable. 

Further, as one of the Mayors of 

the Robinson vs. Cahill suit, and the only 

Mayor of that group still in office, I will 

bring suit against the State to enjoin the 

distribution of one penny by the State 

Department of Education to local district 

unless both the letter and spirit of the 
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Botter decision are fully implemented. Furt er, 

I will seek to enjoin expenditure of one 

penny by local school districts of any local 

tax money unless the letter and spirit of 

the Botter decision are fully implemented. 

Gentlemen, I believe, and lady, 

that it's time for all of us to stop wrappin 

and start mapping, thank you. 

MR. PERSKIE: Mayor, may I say, I 

think I would observe anyway that the citize s 

of this community are fortunate to have some 

body in your position who has shown the 

interest and dedication and desire to fight 

this problem to the extent that you have. 

The things of the Committee, both Committees 

and I would reiterate the comment I made 

before,that both of us in the legislature 

are sure some of what you have to say you 

will and to hopefully go right on and throu 

the other and have them have their thoughts 

weighed in with their representatives in 

Trenton. 

MR. MERLINO: You can tell this 

to the Essex County Legislature. 

.MAYOR HART: Everyone always wants 
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to deliver the entire Essex delegation but 

we don't want to ever deliver anyone else. 

MR. MERLINO: No, sir, if you have 

influence beyond the Essex delegation by all 

means, bring it. 

MR. PERSKIE: YOu deliver Essex, 

I'll deliver Atlantic. 

MAYOR HART: That's good. 

MR. PERSKIE: Jointly we may get 

somewhere. 

MR. CHINNICI: My remarks are not 

regarding the Mayor. My remarks are concern ng 

several remakrs made by the two gentlemen 

who are chairing this meeting and it's my 

impression that you're giving a feeling to 

the public here that every member of this 

committee is in favor of this package and 

this is absolutely untrue. 

MR. PERSKIE: Mr. Chinnici, I 

appreciate that. My remarks are made indi­

vidually and I do not speak, except where 

I specifically so indicate, for the Committe 

and I think the members of both the press 

and the public should take that into conside a­

tion. 
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We have a number of other people 

who had asked to testify, some individually 

and some representing organizations and as 

I indicated earlier we will see to it that 

everyone is given an opportunity. I will 

call on them basically in the order I have 

received them. I would ask everyone while 

we certainly want to allow every leeway to 

give some continuation we will be here until 

five and then recess until seven and continu 

until everyone is heard from. 

Herbert Tuteur from the New Jersey 

Society of CPAs, who has a prepared state­

ment and will summarize it, I hope, with 

1S an oral statement. 

16 
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MR. TUTEUR: This statement is 

presented by the Committee on State Taxatio 

of the New Jersey Society of Certified 

Public Accountants. It is represented here 

by myself Herbert Tuteur, Sobel, Weismann, 

and Company, East Orange, New Jersey. Alan 

Preis, CPA, Touche, Ross & Co., Newark, 
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New Jersey. Stephen Epstein, CPA. Peat, 

Marwick, Mitchell & Co., Newark, New Jersey. 

We represent the New Jersey Society of 

Certified Public Accountants. There are 

approximately 7,500 Certified Public Accounta ts 

in the State of New Jersey, approximately 

4,100 are members of the New Jersey Society 

of Certified Public Accountants. 

This Committee, the Committee on 

State Taxation, has actively participated in 

the past in the deliberations of the Tax 

Policy Commission during the previous 

administration and has had continuous rappor 

and liaison with the Division of Taxation. 

This Committee, together with 

Committee of the Bar Association, has been 

requested by the Governor's office to review 

the tax program as it is being developed. 

On the instructions of the Board of 

Trustees of the New Jersey Society of Certif ed 

Public Accountants, no policy decision is 

being taken by this committe either br or 

against the imposition of an income tax. Ou 

purpose in these deliberations is strictly 

of technical nature to be sure that the tax 
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bills, if they should be enacted, are 

technically correct; present the minimum of 

administrative and collection problem and 

are easy for the taxpayers to understand 

so that the taxpayers are not burdened by 

an additional complicated tax structure and 

filing requirements. 

With this in mind, the Committee 

endorses the piggy-bank concept either in 

its pure form as tied into the Mills Bill, 

or the alternative, tied into federal taxab 

net income, so that at any time a full 

tansition to the provision of the Mills 

Bill can be accomplished. 

The Committee recommends a minimum 

tax based upon the federal computation, 

first to be able to qualify under the Mills 

Bill, secondly, to facilitate the audit 

and enforcement procedure. 

MR. PRESKIE: Does any member of 

the Committee have a question for Mr. Tuteu ? 

MR. MAC INNES: Could you outline 

very briefly the additional administrative 

and tax pair directories which would be 

faced if the State were to use the adjusted 
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gross figure off the federal income tax 

return instead of using the taxable income 

figure off that return. Are the differences 

great enough so that that should be a con­

cern of this Committee in reviewing the 

administration of the income tax? 

MR. TUTEUR: I would say so. First 

of all, if you adjust the adjusted gross 

income you cannot tie this into the Mills 

Bill in the first place. We find completely 

new computation in regard to reductions 

taken again adjusted gross income under 

this proposal you would simply start with 

the federal taxable income figure and most 

taxpayers would not have to make any adjust­

ments to that figure. 

MR. PERSKIE: Any other member of 

the Committee have any questions? Mr. Tuteu , 

thank you very much for coming. 

We have another representative from 

the Society that will be Mr. Alan Preis. 

MR. PREIS: I would like to reitera e 

Mr. Tuteur's statement that as Certified 

Public Accountants we are not in any way 

taking a position for or against the income 
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tax but merely standing ready to offer certa n 

technical suggestions, assuming an income 

tax is to be implemented as to how it can 

be most efficient and most workable and to 

impose the least inequity and the least 

administrative burden on the taxpayer. 

Furthermor9, we in the State Societ 

are working in the sense that the copy of 

the bill in its proposed form has only been 

in our possession for a few hours and our 

examination has been the most superficial 

examination. What I would really like to 

do is confine myself to a few remarks that 

are particularly apparent as to ways in whi 

the bill as presently drafted might possibl 

be modified. 

MR. PERSKIE: First of all, if you 

would be kind enough, if you can in your 

testimony, if it's possible to refer to 

specific sections in the statute. 

MR. PREIS: First of all I would 

like to expand slightly on Mr. Tuteur's 

remarks in the sense that a straight piggy­

bank income tax bill, although not presently 

behg contemplated, has at a certain sacrif ce 
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in provisions in this bill a great deal to 

offer from the standpoint of simplicity 

administration. It goes possibly for a tax 

pair who is subject to New Jersey income 

tax to file one return. His federal income 

tax return rather than two returns, a federa 

return and a New Jersey income tax return is 

a straight piggy-bank bill is introduced. 

Admittedly the piggy-bank bill does not 

permit many of the modifications that were 

embodied in Title 54A. There would have to 

be a change off of simplicity administration 

and compliance for certain matters in hand 

and certain of the remedies or the proposals 

under Title 54A was that Assembly Bill 1874 

might have to be affected in some other 

manner. Possibly the most apparently burde 

some portion of Assembly Bill 1874 is the 

memorandum tax which is Section 54Al3-l." 

Although this particular provision might 

impact a minority of the taxpayers of the 

State of New Jersey it seems perfectly 

apparent to us that the cost through the 

taxpayers in complying and into the State 

of New Jersey and endorsing and collecting 
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would absolutely exceed the revenue generall 

from this provision and therefore I'd like 

to reiterate Mr. Tuteur's suggestion that 

to the extent that a minimum tax is proposed 

that it be one which follow the federal 

memorandum tax preferences. 

Secondly, to the best of my knowl­

e~ge the~esent bill Section 54A 2-1 require 

that if married taxpayers file a joint 

federal income tax return that they would be 

required to file a joint New Jersey tax 

return. Furthermore, the New Jersey tax 

rates as they have been established does 

not permit income splitting as the federal 

law provides. We can envision in many 

instances that will give rise to a pro­

liferation of federal tax returns as a mean 

for affecting New Jersey tax savings to 

the specific, a husband and wife, who may 

have no advantage to file two separate 

federal income tax returns may have a 

sufficient advantage in New Jersey income 

tax to warrant filing separate returns. 

In order to file separate returns --

MR. PERSKIE: If I may interrupt 
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your testimony on that point. If we assume 

that the structure of Assembly 1874 imposes 

a given rate whatever that rate is as propos d 

here on federal taxable income, how will 

there be any substitive distinction between 

the New Jersey tax structure and the federal 

tax structure that would give rise to that 

situation? What I'm trying to suggest, if 

there is no detriment to a husband a wife 

filing separate returns if their incomes 

are approximately equal, they will be able 

to achieve a New Jersey tax advantage at no 

federal tax costs for the filing of two 

separate returns. 

MR. PREIS: When you're talking 

about two incomes. 

MR. PERSKIE: Why wouldn't they 

thus by definition, have no advantages in 

New Jersey to file separate returns? 

MR. PREIS: Let me try illustrate. 

If you have a husband and wife each making 

$10,000 and it would be approximately the 

same, the tax, the federal tax would be 

approximately the same whether they file one 

federal tax return or two. However, the 



1 

2 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

48 

New Jersey tax would be significantly differ nt 

on~O,OOO than it would on $10,000 tax twice 

with graduated rates. 

MR. PERSKIE: Because we don't have 

a separate schedule? 

MR. PREIS: Exactly. Next point 

would be in chapter 7, the repeal of the 

emergency transportation tax and this 

approaches being a policy statement but it 

is apparent that the State of New Jersey 

rates will, if an, income tax law is effected 

would be sufficiently lower or at least 

somewhat lower than the corresponding New 

York rates to the extent that the emergency 

transportation tax is repealed. There will 

be a net loss of revenue to the State of 

New Jersey with no corresponding benefit 

and it might be more appropriate for there 

to be an alternative tax being the greater 

of the New Jersey tax ordinarily computed 

or the New Jersey transportation tax for 

those individuals who are presently subject d 

to that tax. 

Lastly, and this is not acco~plish d 

with the bill, it's my understanding to the 
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MR. PRESKIE: It has and being 

referred to this Committee where it's presen -

ly under consideration. 

MR. PREIS: A personal income tax 

without the corresponding repeal of the 

incorporated business tax would work substan ial 

inequities on businessmen. 

MR. PRESKIE: On that point would 

you please address yourself to the gross 

receipts, whether or not you feel the same 

argument applies? 

MR. PREIS: Actually, I have not 

concluded the portions which have become 

apparent to me of the proposed bill. 

Speaking on behalf of our Committee 

it is our intention to undertake a detailed 

analysis of the coming bill in the course of 

the coming days or week, so we might possibl 

be able to provide further observations of 

substantial improvements or modification in 

the bill. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

zo 

21 . ,_ 
22 

23 

Z4 

25 

50 

MR. PERSKIE: Assemblyman Foran 

has introduced bill 643 which proposed repea 

of the gross receipts tax. I introduced 

a bill to raise the corporate income tax to 

by sufficient amount to pay for both of thos 

taxes. I would request your Committee take 

those three bills under consideration and 

give us something on that. 

Does anyone from the Committee have 

a question of Mr. Preis? 

SENATOR MARTINDELL: How many peopl 

are affected by the tax, do you know? 

MR. PREIS: I'm sorry to say I do 

not have any firm statistics, but within 

our practice we are responsible for prepara­

tion of a substantial number of federal 

income tax returns. Very few as a percenta 

very few, less than one or two percent of 

our clients who are not necessarily repre­

sentative of the taxpaying public as a whol 

are subject to minimum tax. The tax as 

presently enacted, bear in mind there are 

propo~als in the Congress right now to 

strengthen or put additional teeth in the 

minimum tax, it is conceivable by the end 

' 
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of this year the minimum tax may be signific nt= 

ly more. This and an adoption of that tax 

would be better than today's memorandum tax 

would • 

MR. PERSKIE: Did you mean when you 

say how many would be subject to it, do you 

mean the proposed minimum tax in this bill 

or the one presently obtained? 

SENATOR MARTINDELL: This one. 

MR. PREIS: Okay, it's really im­

possible for us to determine. One has to 

perform independent computation of whether 

or not the tax would be higher under the 

proposed New Jersey income tax bill or under 

the proposed minimum tax bill and we would 

have no way of doing that. 

MR. PERSKIE: I think what Senator 

Martindell is interested in if you have 

anything on how many tax pairs in New Jersey 

would by reason of the fact that their gross 

taxes exceed over $50,000 would be eligible 

or included under that program? 

MR. PREIS: I'm sorry. 

SENATOR MARTINDELL: I was told 

it was about 10. 
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MR. FROUD: The comments made con-

cerning the gross income figure and the 

taxable income figure and the advantages 

accrued through the piggy-bank,is that appro riate 

in conjunction with the useage of piggy-bank 

presently? 

In other words, we're really not 

useing a piggy-bank procedure in the pure 

form? 

MR. PREIS: No, you're not. Al­

though, in many cases people construe piggy­

bank to mean Federal Tax Income as a startin 

point. 

HR. FROUD: Maybe to phrase my 

question less awkwardly, the useage of pigg 

bank as we're presently composing it, gives 

us no advantage or disadvantage when we're 

considering gross versus taxable income? 

MR. PREIS: That's correct. 

MR. FROUD: Your comments apply 

only to piggy-bank in the pure form? 

MR. PREIS: My comment was that 
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it's theoretically possible for the enforce­

ment and the compliance burden of a New 

Jersey income tax to be substantially 

alleviated through the filing of only one 

return if pure piggy-bank was adopted by 

the State of New Jersey, the New Jersey 

Legislature. 

MR. FROUD: One short question. 

Even if New Jersey went along that route 

wouldn't we have to wait for a number of 

other states to go the same route? 

MR. PREIS: Theoretically, yes, but 

a certain number of states are sufficiently 

close to piggy-bank right now with an absolu e 

minimum of change in their personal income 

tax laws there would be the requisite number 

of states in terms of percentage with the 

minimum possible changes to achieve piggy­

bank. 

MR. FROUD: Mr. Chairman, through 

you again, are you suggesting if New Jersey 

adopted that kind of program we would trigge 

that kind of action in other states? 

MR. PREIS: I could conjecture it 

.very well would have been. The State of 
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Rhode Island is awfully close, with a minim 

amount of change in Rhode Island's tax law 

it would comply with piggy-bank. 

MR. PERSKIE: Other comments from 

any member of the Committee? 

Mr. Preis, thank you very much. 

I'm advised there's one gentleman 

with something of a pre.ssing time problem. 

MCCUDOEN 

MR. MCCUOOEN: I want to thank you 

for this opportunity and also for the commen 

that our knowledge and my knowledge speci­

fically at this point in certain press 

releases this is addressed to and I did tur 

over copies to Mr. Van Luden. 

My report is in two phases. One 

is in questions and the second are some 

suggested controls. 

I. QUESTIONS: A "When will all factors 

of the monies to be required be made public, 

that is, the monies required by schools, 

courts, welilre?" 

The reason for this is the present 
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sources for this money is either Municipal. 

or County taxes {raised by municipalities). 

In order for a municipality to measure the 

impact on present property tax effect, these 

items must be known. Similar to published 

table equalizing educational costs. That 

was published locally by measure. 

B. "Will all budget figures being 

discussed include factors such as Funded 

debt; Statutory costs; Capital improvements; 

and, Reserves for uncollected debt? 

The reason; press releases indicate 

an increase of 6 percent ceiling on municipa 

budgets. If this is simply municipal opera­

tiOns of Salaries and Wages and Other Expense , 

this presents one type of problem. 

If this percentage limitation is 

on the total municipal budget including the 

items mentioned above, it presents a problem 

much more serious than above. 

One could not offer constructive 

suggestion to any committee unless the terms 

are precisely known. 

C. Will interested parties be 

an opportunity to testify before the ure 
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subsequent to the printing of the proposed 

bill? 

The reason: Many of the problems 

resulting from the enactment of any law 

could be minimized by considering the objf,!c­

tions of peope currently handling the proble s 

of Property Taxes, among them the Elected 

and Appointed Officials of the sum 560 

municipalities. 

II. Some suggested controls 

again (without knowledge of the exact pro­

posed law; just publicity releases and press 

coverage) • 

A. SCHOOL BUDGETS BE CONTROLLED 

SO THAT THE 50 PERCENT CONTRIBUTION OF THE 

STATE DOES NOT SUPPORT PYRAMID EFFECT OF 

"SPEND MORE-GET MORE SUPPORT MONIES". 

B. Stipulate a minimum dollars 

for all school boards in the two areas of 

money accumulation that appears on the 

budget. 

One is the reserves. Leaves the 

purchase orders open on June 30th of any 

fiscal year.) 

Two. Surplus monies. 
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These two areas can tend to accumul te 

dollars sent to the Boards on a 100 percent 

basis by the municipalities {collecting on 

a 90-95 percent basis.) 

B. (Subject any increase of the 

State income tax percentage of Income Tax 

Rate to approval on the November ballot. 

This is to insure the public reaction to 

all future increases in the Income Tax Rate. 

This method is presently utilized in the 

Ohio City Income Tax Law. 

c. Make the combination of Proper y 

Tax plus Income Tax Costs to the taxpayers 

progressive and not regressive. The present 

general overview shows this, but the law 

must be written so that it is times for 

"Time Infinite" and not open to the whims 

of any future Legislative Body. 

D. Fuller disclosure (similar to 

present municipal and county budget publica­

tions) by the State on the disposition of 

these monies collected by Income Taxes. 

Public once a year all monies 

collected and their disbursements by line 

items. 
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In closing may I add that the gener 1 

concept of the present proposal seem workabl 

and aimed at being fair, however, we must 

have assurances that the ultimate outcome 

will be fulfilling the order of the Courts; 

be fair and equitable to all and easily 

audited for compliance. 

I did not, at times in my final 

comment, I do have one on revenue sharing 

money and in a just quickly -- the revenue 

sharing ballot in the fiscal pay period of 

July 1, 1973 through June 30, 1974 remain, 

that is, if the red value amount is reduced 

by the tax base being reduced then the 

State be obligated to distribute the distrib -

tion to the munivipalities. This would be, 

the State's share would be increased because 

their tax base would be increased on the 

federal computation. Thank you very much. 

MR. PERSKIE: Mr.MeCudden, I appre­

ciate your coming before us. There are a 

couple questions you have raised. The 

information can be given to you now and it 

might be helpful to the public dialogue 

if it were done. 
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With regard to the general cost of 

what we call municipal overburden packet, 

the State assumption of Courts and welfare 

and other non-school costs State payment of 

taxes, et cetera, the estimate used on the 

statewide level for all of those programs 

is 200 billions of dollars. 

r.tR. MCCUDDEN: The municipality by 

municipality breakdown of that is being pre­

pared. We have received our first copy 

today. It's available, I think, commencing 

tomorrow from the Governor's office. 

MR. PRESKIE: With regard to your 

question B, would all budget figures being 

discussed include factors such as funded 

debt; statutory costs; capital improvements 

and reserves for uncollected debt? I'm 

assumint that in that instance you're referr ng 

to a State aid formula, is that correct? 

?-lR. MCCUDDEN: Yes. In that case, 

let me read you the relevant portion of 

the bill as presently proposed. The effecti e 

rate for municipal purposes or for county 

purposes, I'm taking the language out of 

that, exclusive of debt service reserve fron 
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collecting taxes and cash deficits shall not 

increase more than 6 percent any one year. 

MR. MCCUDDEN: Can I make a point 

at this point? You didn't say capital impro e­

ments. 

MR. PERSKIE: No. 

MR. MCCUDDEN: You see, this is 

one of the concerns. 

MR. PERSKIE: Debt service? Debt 

service, all right, but not capital improve­

ment as such. There is a difference between 

capital improvement section and debt service 

MR. MCCUDDEN: Yes, there is. I'm 

afraid that some municipalities might be 

in the same position that we're. We're 

third or fifth size Morris County, maybe 

presently less than the munitipality of 

45 square miles is built up. It looks to 

me as if capital improvement is required 

before we are giving in way of service to 

the people and that a 6 percent cappint 

including municipal service such as capital 

would be regressive to communities that are 

growing at the present time. 

MR. PERSKIE: Anticipating Mr. 
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MR. MCCUDDEN: You know, reading 

especially the last main figure on inflation 

that the New York Times, to be quoted correc -

ly, if the main rate, the yearly inflation 

will be 15 percent. I'm afraid it would be 

a little difficult to sit here and honestly 

say that next years budget could give us a 

6 percent increase on the OE and SW. Let 

me just give you one example how this would 

be really frustrating for a municipality. 

If you give us a 6 percent cap, 

where does that put us on the local labor 

union that wepresently have in our 

your 

MR. PERSKIE: I assume, therefore, 

reaction to a SQggestion to lower th 

6 percent to a figure somewhat lower than 

that would be that much stronger? 

MR. MCCUDDEN: I am afraid of a 

percentage at all on this kind of capping. 

MR. PERSKIE: You have a suggestio 

for a proposal either statutorily or either 

by constitutional amendment that would 

? 
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guarantee the inhibition of a local property 

tax increase? 

MR. MCCUDDEN: I'm afraid I'd need 

a little bit more time to come up with any 

proposals. There's one that I have, would 

be, you'd have to look at the track record 

of any of the municipalities. I know this 

is tough but each one of us have a specific 

problem which might be unique in many, but 

I think, where you would find participation 

of a community in an attempt to fulfill its 

obligations. Take the last 30-year period, 

this is off the top of my head, what that 

average might be that would be a fair cappin 

because by percentage we're introducing 

such items as inflationary and honestly it 

would be impossible to come to a good labor 

negotiation agreement with a cap. 

MR. PERSKIE: Just one more point 

I want to make before we open up to the 

Committee. You have one other question or 

actually a suggestion, stiff control. I 

merely want to point out what the rule says. 

We're concerned by the school budget being 

controlled that the 50 percent contribution 
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doesn't lead to a spiral. I would point out 

the bill as-introduced provides for a State 

shared funding only up to $1,500 per student 

Thereafter all expenditure authorized would 

be subjected to local financing. That 

control is a building feature. 

MR. M~CCUDDEN: Could I ask for a 

definition in the act of the $1,500? You 

know, today, even to the public it's cloudy. 

It does not include as I understand it one 

debt and the other expenses. 

MR. MC GUINESS: Frank, the $1,500 

limit that you referred to is a part of a 

program that's been proposed by Senator Russ 

and is not a part of the Governor's program. 

But this leads to a great deal of confusion 

in the minds of people. The Governor's 

program in terms of the school aid distribu 

tion ties distribution for next year to 

the amount presently being spent by the 

municipalities and, also ties it to its 

property tax wealth behind each pupil and 

its tax rate. Those are the three consider 

tions that go into the amount that any town 

would receive. 
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In Rockaway Township's case, which 

is now spending $1,434 for each pupil with 

property tax of $48,000 behind each pupil 

the State aid would increase from $937,000 

to 3.1 million or to put it a different 

way, the percentage of State participation 

would move from 17 percent to 55 percent. 

The effective equalized tax rate for school 

~upils only would go from $2.69 per 100 to 

a $1.46 per 100 and this is tied and the 

assumption of this is that the local school 
,..,, 

board of the people of that community have 

made a determination this year before any 

tax proposals came along as to what kind of 

education program they could offer and wante 

to offer and it does not jump school program 

sam artificial minimum or it doesn't impose 

some artificial maximum to what the school 

spends on. We have to separate the several 

proposals and these are the facts that 

Rockaway Township's and the government costs 

MR. MCCUDDEN: Mr. Chairman and 

through the Chair, if I could I heard the 

table that was published in the Ledger and 

I hope these reflect the same figures and I 
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did a reduction of the tax rate. We're not 

subject to just the local board. We're 

subject to the Regional Board of Education. 

MR. PERSKIE: That's certainly true 

but would also be subject to an additional 

increase in appropriation to your regional 

which Gordon probably has. 

MR. MCCUDDEN: I took those figures 

and I apprised to what would happen to 

Rockaway Township. The point of my testimon 

here is not how much but the basis of 

calculation of that cost per student if it 

does include all costs such as capital and 

debt, fine. But, then, I could take the 

other side of the coin and when I had a 

debt disappearing quickly and all of a sudd 

that other figure remains as a base we're 

in trouble. 

MR. PERSKIE: The next witness 

is Dr. Morris Beck, Professor of Economics 

from Rutgers. 

I might note that Dr. Beck testifi d 

two years ago before the last session of 

these committees and was very helpful at 

that time. 
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and Publici 
2 Finance, Rutgers University, Newark, New Jersey. 

3 

4 MR. BECK: Mr. Chairman, members 

s of the Committee, as Chairman Perskie rnentio s 

6 I have spoken to you before on the subject 

7 of tax reform, system reform and assorted 

8 fiscal matters. In fact, in preparation for 

9 this afteroon I dug into my file of notes 

10 and I carne out with a February, 1952 speech 

11 on the subject and that's what I'm going to 

12 give you today. I did pass around a sheet 

13 of notes in which I listed three or four 

14 points that I thought pertinent to the 1974 

15 discussion, but really the situation in this 

16 year is not what it has been for several 

17 decades. New Jersey tried in the mid 1930s 

18 to modernize its tax system and failed. 

19 Finally, in 1966 with the passage of the 

20 sales tax it went on its first broad base 

21 tax and for the past 8 years there has been 

22 discussion of having a progressive element, 

23 
what is essentially a highly regressive 

24 tax system. I '_d say the most regressive 

25 in the country, of the 50 States, New Jersey 
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has the most regressive tax system. 

Fortunately, information regarding 

the nature of that tax system is available 

to everyone, members of the Legislature, 

any voter who can read, anyone who can do 

some arithmetic. 

I refer you -- you have a copy of 

my notes, to the item marked 2B. With 

reference to pay less by the tax policy 

committee report of 1972 which is still 

pertinent. The numbers may be slightly 

different today but the general results are 

the same, namely, that individuals earning 

$3,000 paid nearly a 5th of their income 

19.1 percent of their income in taxes to 

State and local government. The other end 

of the scale, individuals earning $25,000 

and over, paid a mere 5 percent, 5;.4 percen 

of their income in taxes.to State and local 

government. 

If you studied the other 49 States 

you'll find that the same regressive patter 

prevails. 

Regressive means the effective rat 

decreases as the base, in this case, income 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2.2. 

2.3 

2.4 

lS 

68 

increases. 

Now, to tie in with the proposal 

that you are obligated to consider, the inco e 

tax plus the other modifications, will not 

eliminate this regressivity. They'll reduce 

it substantially, significantly, but you 

cannot eliminate regressivity in the State, 

local tax structure as long as the tax 

structure is dominated as it has to be by 

sales and property taxes. But I venture to 

say that if this legislature assumes its 

responsibility and adopts a plan, either of 

the type submitted by the Governor or one 

similar to it, that this State will move 

from the bottom of the list or near the 

bottom to the more progressive states in 

this country to near the top of the list and 

will have one of the more equitable tax 

systems in this country. For further detail 

on that I suggest that you read or reread 

the summary following of the Tax Policy 

Committee report of 1972 on insurance rate 

behind your desk and those there are still 

pertinent today. 

Another point I'd like to make is 
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that the true picture of property tax is 

never revealed by averages. We know that th 

average tax rate in this State are extremely 

high, higher than almost any state in the 

country. But I brought with me today and 

this bears out some of the things that ~1ayor 

Hart had to say, I brought with me the 1974 

Abstract Ratables of Essex County and 

a little green book which is also part of 

your reference library that will take a year 

or two, however, before you get it in public 

form. 

Now, of the 22 municipalities in 

Essex County, East Orange in 1974, using 

preliminary data, will have the highest 

effective property tax rate. An effective 

rate of 8 percent just to make this more 

concrete, let me pick one of the low tax 

communities, Milburn which in the year 1974 

will have a property tax rate effective 

meaning as a percent of full value, true 

value, market value of 3.37 percent. 

Translated into dollars I've prepared an 

example for you on the right of this sectio 

of my notes what would be the tax on the 
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$20,000 home in East Orange and in Milburn. 

East Orange calculation you can do it in 

your head, the owner of a $20,000 home would 

be paying $1,600 to local government for the 

support of local services, including educa­

tion. In Milburn a few miles away that 

same home or the owner of a $20,000 home 

would pay $674 tax. This is the meaning of 

the Botter decision. This is why Judge 

Botter early in 1972 said, there's a violati n 

of the New Jersey Constitution to require 

unequal payments for a State function and 

Education is a State function despite the 

fact for a 100 years we have violated the 

constitution and imposed the financing of 

education on local government. 

Well, I'm not in the position here 

because I don't have the data available to 

you,gentlemen,for evaluating the details 

of the proposed plan, either the Governor's 

plan or any of the alternatives, and I'm 

sorry to see there are so many alternatives. 

Not because we don't like to have diversity 

but because there is a great deal of confusi n 

resulting from this sort of thing. 
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The point is, my remaining point, 

the point is that once this plan is understo d, 

speaking now of the Governo'r plan, I think 

it would become quite clear to most people 

that the end result of losing an income 

tax and substituting that 550 mill. or 750 

mill. for local property taxes would be a 

substantial redistribution of burden instead 

of imposing a 20 percent burden on the lower 

income tax. I guess the debt would fall to 

14 to 15 percent and those earning $25,000 

and over will move up from 5 percent to 

perhaps 10 percent. In any case, the gap 

between the rich and the poor, between the 

burdens as I've previously enunciated them 

or explained them, will be substantially 

reduced. 

Final point I'd like to make is 

that while the income tax has been talked 

about in this State and I saw my first 

reference to it in an article in 1952, the 

point is that New Jersey is now one of the 

states without an income tax. It's the 

only industrial state. The others are some 

what rural or non-industrial, at any rate, 
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that the income tax has been adopted in the 

last decade or dozen years by 9 or 10 other 

states and they've done this partly to keep 

the property tax from rising unconscionably 

and partly because they wanted to add a 

progressive element into a regressive tax 

structure and I think this is the year for 

New Jersey. I believe that the income tax 

is an idea whose time has come. Courts say 

that this is the year and the Legislature 

is hedging despite the statement I heard 

earlier. I think that people will also spea 

out for it once they get a chance to ask 

these questions and make themselves heard 

and once this type of information, the 

redistribution of taxes becomes available. 

MR. PERSKIE: Professor, I apprecia e 

your testimony. I would like to impose on 

you, if I may. 

One, we are building here a record 

for the education not only for the record 

of ·the public, all members of the legislatur 

will be supplied with transcripts. I would 

appreciate if you would state a little abou 

your background. 
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MR. MORRIS: All right. I'm a 

professor in economics in Rutgers in Newark 

with special relations in public finance, 

taxation and government expenditures. For 

22 years I've been teaching the subject and 

doing research and I've written a dozen 

papers, most of them to New Jersey, as an 

example for the Whitney Board, from the 

point of view of its inequitable, regressive 

inelastic, outmoded tax structures. 

MR. PERSKIE: It's upon that last 

point that I'd like to have you enlighten 

us a little bit further. The Committee has 

in its first two meeting very frankly been 

anticipating your testimony on this point. 

I would like to have you give us your 

conclusions with reference to the elasticit 

both of the present tax structure of New 

Jersey with respect to the proposal as 

embodied in the Governor's suggestion and 

also, if you can, with respect to the 

proposals made in the enactment of a State­

wide property tax by classified rates eithe 

at a $1.50 per residential or $2.50 for 

commercial, or a $1.75. l~at I would like 
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you address yourself to in general terms 

is the elasticity of these three areas. 

Specifically, with regard to the ability 

of any of those three structures to handle 

what we may anticipate in the next five or 

ten years will be the continuing demands on 

the State budget. 

MR. BECK: Let me dispose first of 

all with the last point, namely, the altern 

plans. I read about them in the morning 

paper. I think they have some merit and 

tive 

would constitute an improvement on the prese t 

system. I think they would be inferior to 

the Governor's proposal or to the proposal 

which includes an income tax. I won't say 

anything further on it. I believe in what 

I said earlier that the situation is futile 

enough without introducing all kinds 

regarding elasticity, there are figures on 

each of these taxes. In a five-minute 

lecture, the same one I use in my class 

every September, I can give you the essence 

of elasticity for the three major tax bases. 

There are only three, income, sales, and 

property. All other taxes are a variant of 
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Let me begin with the income tax. 

This is the most elastic of the three. Why? 

Because being a graduated or progressive 

tax the yield increases more than proportion te­

ly as the basis increases. Using a round 

number, if income increased by 10 percent, 

give a year, take personal income, the proce ds 

by the income tax would grow by 11, 12, or 

13, and you can reduce that to a single 

measure 1.2, 1.3 assorted. 

The sales tax is also believed to 

be elastic as you say this yield grows a 

little faster than the said income,although 

that depends on the definition of the base 

on what the sales tax base includes, but it 

certainly is less elastic than the income 

tax. 

Third, the property tax is the 

least elastic of the three. That is to say 

in order for the yield of the property tax 

to increase it would be necessary for the 

value of the property to grow faster than 

income and that is not happening. In fact, 
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it usually takes an assessor to raise the 

value, the assessed valuation of property, 

in order to get a higher yield. As a result 

the poor municipal legislator or councilman, 

he has to go out on a limb every year and 

say we are raising the property tax rate. 

You do not have to do that with the property 

tax or the sales tax. 

The income tax is most elastic. 

The sales is next and the property tax worst 

MR. PERSKIE: What we're saying, 

let me ask you, is this, what you're saying 

that we may anticipate that if the legislat e 

chooses any form of taxation on a statewide 

basis other than that graduated it would 

could be reasonably be expected in the 

forseeable future, we would have to come 

back and increase either the base or the 

raise of that tax? 

MR. BECK: That's correct. I 

would like to comment on the 6 percent tax. 

If the expenditures increase, if the needs 

increase, then you must increase the base 

by keeping the values up-to-date or else 

raise the rate. In other words, the 1.75 o 
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the 2.25 will not do the trick after the 

first year. On this matter, on the 6 percen 

capping which I haven't seen any material on 

I think it's the height of folley for any 

governing body, local, state, or federal 

to impose upon itself a limit when it doesn' 

know what i$needs are going to be. This 

is tried in the 1930s, by the way, by many 

states not including New Jersey and was give 

up. That is to say under those highly 

pressing conditions many states said no 

property tax involved let's say 3 percent or 

4 percent, but what they found was the next 

year there were more kids going to school 

or needing more for police protection and 

even had to violate the constitution or the 

statute or find themselves unable to provide 

for the needs. I think if the State Legisla ure 

goes to the 6 percent limit on local 

government the State will have to bear the 

responsibility for inadequate police protect on, 

fire protection and all other services that 

local governments are expected to provide. 

MR. MC GUINESS: Professor, on the 

question of elasticity and the fact that the 
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property tax is the least elastic of the 

three major taxes so far, am I correct in 

reading your comments that that is so not 

because property necessarily appreciates at 

a rate lower than increase in income, but 

that the administration of the property tax 

or assessment practices lag behind those 

increases in property appreciation or 

property evaluation? 

MR. BECK: You're on the right 

track. Your instinct is right. It's merely 

the lack in assessments. The fact that 

assessors are not out there every day or 

every week raising the value of taxes, not 

even once a year. It's also the fact that 

property values have not risen as fast as 

income. Obviously, if you live in declinin 

neighborhood your property value can go 

down the same as your income is rising. 

Property value, the value of real estate 

will not rise as fast as income. 

MR. MC GUINESS: Do you know of 

any state that has implemented a program 

of property tax administration which has 

reduced the inelastic features of the prope ty 
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is there any state which has been notable 

because its property tax valuation practices 

have kept better pace with actual changes 

in property value? 

MR. BECK: This is a little outside 

my field of competency. I believe the 

State of New Jersey is very highly regarded 

by the other 49 now as a result of the 

improvements of the individual of the year. 

MR. FROUD: Because I feel you can 

make even the most inelastic tax base elasti 

as Mr. McGuiness just alluded to, I'd like 

to force you even though it's folley in your 

opinion to put limitations on spending, I 

feel that it's a very practical thing that 

we must consider what can be proposed as a 

means of capping. 

MR. BECK: All right, if you belie 

that government or firms are spendthrifts 

and cannot be trusted and,therefore, you 

better put some kind of limits on them then 

you have to use a rational base and flat 
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percentage is not the way to do it. 

First, I would make an allowance 

for a rise in prices. Last year, 1973, the 

cost of living of the individuals rose by 

approximately 10 percent and, incidentally, 

the cost of government services, one compone t 

of the overall price not cost of living, but 

all prices that always rises faster by more 

than the general prices. So the first thing 

that you're limited to contain is some 

allowance for an increase in prices, for if 

you've spending a million dollars this year 

and prices go up by 10 percent, next year's 

budget of 1.1 million provides only the 

same quantity of services. 

The second allowance I think you 

should make in that limitation if you're 

going to have one is for gross in numbers. 

If your school population rises by 10 percen , 

25 pupils to 30 pupils, you need another 

teacher. There's another $10,000. That's 

not a true increase in government output 

or government services. That's another 

automatic or mechanical increase. 

Now, if you were to add just for 
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those two factors population increase 

sorry, for the price increase and the fiscal 

increase in person to be served whether 

people or adults, then, I think, you might 

be able to say beyond that every year no mar 

tha:n 3 percent. 

MR. FROUD: You're proposing that 

a combination of some per capital limitation 

and an inflationary factor? 

.MR. BECK: We must allow for an 

inflationary factor arrive gross income term • 

MR. FROUD: What would be a percent 

above that? 

MR. BECK: Beyond that you could 

say zero. In other words, you've gotten 

policemen for a community of 20,000 people 

that will do it or a 100 teachers. 

MR. PERSKIE: Any other questions? 

Thank you, Professor. 

B A R 0 P H: 

MR. BAROPH: My name is Gerald 

Baroph. We're investment brokers in the 

State of New Jersey. I also represent 20 
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commercial investment owners in the City of 

East Orange. We represent approximately 

70 percent of the commercial space in the 

City of East Orange. Our company and I'd 

like to qualify or present my qualifications 

before I present our views. Our company 

has several divisions, one a hotel division 

that owns and operates some 1,500 hotel room 

in the State of New Jersey from Mercer Count 

north which is the Howard Johnson Motor 

Newark Airport, many places in between, 

Ramada Inn, in Clark, Holliday Inn, in 

Holliday Inn, in East Orange. We also own 

and operate some 750,000 square feet of 

office space in the State of New Jersey, 

having holdings of some 400,000 feet in the 

City of East Orange. We have under constru 

tion 500,000 square feet of office building 

space at Newark Airport called Newark Inter 

national Plaza. 

We also have built and sponsored 

some 5,000 apartment units in the State of 

New Jersey from Trenton north to Mahwah, 

New Jersey, that is from Mercer County to 

Bergen County. We also have developed the 
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I personally have ventures before 

the NIRCRA and the Mortgage Bankers Associa­

tion. My hats are off to the architects of 

this Court. I think it's a bad time that 

our legislators took the bull by the horns, 

even thoug~ we were directed to by the 

Courts. I think that the Governor's bill 

is as good a bill as we can adopt in the 

State to start. 

As was previously testified to, no 

bill is perfect and we're going to find flaw 

as we go along, but it's a start and we 

must have a start. Gentlemen, I've sat here 

for a couple of hours now and listened to 

the various municipalities present their 

views in terms of their problems, but I 

haven't heard anyone say anything about the 

State economics. We, gentlemen, in the 

construction industry are in a deep dark 

honest to God depression and make no mistake 

about it. It hink that what was published 

in the New York Times . ·this week about the 

building permits starts in the country 
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indicates what's happening throughout the 

country and we here in New Jersey are 

particularly affected because of our tax 

structure. We have industrial tenants movin 

out of the State of New Jersey because they 

have to pay 26 cents a square foot in taxes, 

down south they can buy -- taxes for 6 cents 

a square foot. 

We have buildings that are fine 

industrial buildings for industrial tenants 

that have been empty for some three years 

because the industrial tenants will not pay 

the taxes,and the result is catastrophic. 

This means jobs to our people here in New 

Jersey. We're talking about a 6 percent 

unemployment rate right this minute. It's 

going to be a lot more before we're through 

if something doesn't happen rapidly. We 

can look at our commercial complexes. We 

are sitting with hundreds of thousands of 

square feet of empty commercial prime space 

in the State of New Jersey. When I say 

hundreds of thousands, I just as weel say 

well over a million feet that I'm personally 

aware of. The reason for that is obvious. 
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We have priced ourselves out of the commerci 

market. Where states like Connecticut that 

their rate per square foot is so much lower 

~han ours simply because of the tax structur • 

Our tax in the City of East Orange show net 

loss. I'm talking about netftaw losses. I' 

talking about net cash flaw losses. And we 

have had deficit financing in this City for 

the last three years and it just can't go 

on. It's quite well-known that if you pick 

up the Star Ledger and pick up the Sheriff's 

Office in Essex County the reasons are 

obvious there are three. One is our resi­

dential segment. Two is our commercial 

segment, office buildings, hotels and the 

like. Thre is our industrial segment. All 

of these segments mean our people here in 

New Jersey all of these segments whether it 

be in the form of having a decent place to 

live or whether it be in the form of having 

a job, all of these segments refer to our 

real estate tax base. The way it stands 

now, unless the government is going to stop 

it, we have so much trouble we'll never get 

out from under. I'm not only talking for 
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myself, as a partner I'm speaking as I state 

for some 20 property holders in the City of 

East Orange, I'm sure. You hear the same 

thing. Nhether they appeared before this 

Committee up to now, I do not know. I wish 

they would. My statistics are personal 

statistics and can be backed up in certified 

statements. So I am not putting something 

onfue record that cannot be substantiated. 

I think I'd like to make mention of this 

cap rate that was presented and testified to 

previously by Professor Beck and Mayor Hart 

and I think they credited quite well. You 

can't set a limit on something you don't 

know what the limit is. This goes towards 

inflation. We see it all the time in terms 

of our employees' requirements. And unless 

there's a control on tax, obviously there 

can't be a control on taxes in terms of 

percentage increase. 

I am really sorry that I didn't 

have more time to prepare. I'm not a lawyer 

I just say what I think and what's in my 

heart and I think that the citizens of our 

State are being raped. And they're being 
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raped by the lack of dollars and the lack of 

dollars is due to improper taxation. 

I'd like to only say one more thing 

We in our industry, in the residential 

industry, have virtually stopped building 

new residences. There is no way the average 

man can afford to buy a new horne and pay 

the taxes on the present tax base and this 

is one of the major contributing factors 

along with the financing costs today that 

has completely wiped the residential industr • 

I don't think I say anything we're not all 

aware of. It's in the papers every day and 

for everyone to see. 

MR. PERSKIE: We very much apprecia e 

your cornint to testify. 

Mr. McGuiness has a question. 

MR. MC GUINESS: Have you had an 

opportunity to review the alternative pro­

posals which would rely on classification of 

property with a higher rate set at either 

2~25 under the Senator Bedell plan or $2.50 

under Senator Russo's plan on commercial 

and industry property with lower rates 

classified for residential property? 
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MR. BAROPH: All I know about is 

what I read in this morning's statement. If 

you want to drive commercialization out of 

this State -- it's so tough now that you 

can't keep them in the State, what are you 

going to do if you put an additional tax on 

them? It's absolutely ludicrous. 

MR. PERSKIE: We have an additional 

seven individuals who have requested time. 

We will stay here until everyone ge~a chanc • 

I want to emphasize we will recess at 5 

o'clock and commence again until 7 p.m. and 

go until everyone who wants to be heard is 

heard. I have several people who have asked 

for this afternoon's time. If we can get 

them in for this afternoon. I would ask 

each of them to make their contribution for 

that effort. 

D'L U G I N 

MS. D'LUGIN: I'm representing the 

Communist Party of New Jersey. 

Members of the Committee, ladies 

and gentlemen of the press, victims of the 
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unjust tax system of New Jersey, the Communi t 

Party of New Jersey is here to testify in 

behalf of the poor, the underpaid and the 

overtaxed. 

Let us start by first challenging 

the constitutionality and legality of these 

hearings. There can be no legal hearings 

on any legislative proposal, where that 

proposal has not first been circularized in 

its true form among the constituency affecte • 

No such circula:cization or availability of 

the so-called tax proposals before this 

Committee has been made to the general publi 

Any claims by any member of this committee 

or any other representative of government 

in this State, that all any interested party 

had to do was go to the State Capital in 

Trenton to secure copies of the proposed 

taxes is dubious at best. Nor can there 

be any legal or constitutional consideration 

of any proposed legislation in this State 

by any legislative committee of the Senate 

or Assembly without the hearings on those 

proposals being held in the main centers 

of population. To hold hearings out of the 
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1 reach of the masses of taxpayers is tantamou t 

2 to taxation without representation. Nor 

3 can we accept any specious argument that 

4 those denied access to the hearings are 

s otherwise represented through the elective 

6 process. 

7 In view of these circumstances the 

8 Communist Party of New Jersey will investiga e 

9 the possibility of every legal procedure 

10 to block any new tax burdens placed on the 

11 poor and the working people in this State 

12 resulting from these hearings. 

13 I am reminded of the founding fathe s 

14 of our country, one of whose works echo in 

15 this chamber "Taxation without representatio 

16 is tyranny." We don't need the Watergate 

17 tyranny of the White House in the State Hous 

18 of New Jersey. 

19 We urge this Committee to take this 

20 
burning question to the people. Let the 

21 
people be heard. We call upon you to hold 

- 22 open hearings in every county seat in the 

23 State. 

24 
Now, to the question of who pays 

25 the taxes in New Jersey, who doesn't pay the 
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the taxes in New Jersey. 
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The working people pay the bulk of 

the State's taxes. Families that earn only 

$3,000 per year pay 19 percent of their 

income in State taxes. Families that earn 

$50,000 pay less that 5 percent. With this 

in mind the Communist Party of New Jersey 

proposes a fair, just and equitable tax 

program for all the people of New Jersey. 

We propose; 1, that the New Jersey 

Federal Legislative Delegation as a body 

introduce and begin a massive campaign in 

Congress for the enactment of a federal 

excess profits tax on the corporations. 

Monies raised from these taxes are to be 

returned to the State to build homes, 

hospitals, school, et cetera. 

2, abolish the sales tax, .enact 

a constitutional amendment making such a 

ban permanent. 

3, abolish property taxes on owner­

occupied one and two-family dwellings. Tax 

savings to be shared with tenants. 

4, enact a State income tax with 
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a, exempt all incomes under $15,000 a year, 

and, b, to be sharply graduated above 

$30,000. 

5, increase the tax on corporations 

from the present rate of 4.25 percent to 

at least the 19 percent the poorest resident 

pay. 

6, double the present inheritance 

tax on estates over a $100,000. 

7, abolish the corporate tax havens 

such as Teterboro and Rockleigh. 

8, tax the foundations and the bank , 

again our constitutional delegation must 

move in Congress to get enabling legislation 

passed. 

9, tax the Port Authority facilitie 

such as bridges, airports, et cetera. 

10, a uniform statewide taxation 

of all income producing property. 

11, abolish the gasoline and beer 

taxes. 

12, tax presently exempted church 

properties except for schools and church 

edifices. 

13, abolish worker contributions 
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to the State Unemployment Insurance and Stat 

Disability Insurance. 

14, absolute tax on any importer 

that moves out of New Jersey to another 

location. 

One need only look at the mounting 

profits of the rich corporations and the 

mounting debt and poverty of the working 

people between whom are sandwiched the 

middle income people whose homes and whose 

belongings are in jeopardy to realize that 

the only solution for the ills that plague 

our cities, our decaying schools, our 

crumbling transit system and our polluted 

environment is to adopt the tax program as 

proposed by the Communist Party of New 

Jersey. We are sure that this program has 

the backing of the poor, the overtaxed worki g 

and middle income people of New Jersey. It 

is time the State Legislature and the 

Governor saw things from the people's point 

of view rather than the corporation's. 

MR. MERLINO: I don't want to put 

you on the spot. Have you made any evalua­

tion how much money could be generated from 
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the Senate proposals? 

MS. D'LUGIN: We have done somewhat 

of a line by line analysis of how much money 

Actually, much more money would be coming in 

than presently exists. We can send that 

to you. 

MR. MERLINO: Especially what you 

can raise on tax and foundations. 

M I T C H E L L 

MR. MITCHELL: Mr. Chairman, member 

of the Committee, just as the lady said I've 

been working with the Star Ledger. Your 

office has put out a lot of garbage. The 

information here is ridiculous to say the 

least. 

MR. MERLINO: Would it be better if 

you work with the Department of Sanitation? 

MR. MITCHELL: I can only go by 

the figures they have here in the Ledger. 

I'll come to that a little later. But, firs 

I want to get to the basic statement that 

was issued by Judge Batter in his decision. 

And, also, he made a statement that property 
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tax for education is unconstitutional. Now, 

under the proposal that has been issued so 

far it looks to me as though the property 

tax will still hold, will still be in with 

us. Getting back to the educational part, 

the money's still there, it's all there but 

if you cut out the unuseful programs and 

economize and institute qualified teachers 

issued say that education, adequate educatio 

will result. 

Now, you can spend all the money 

you can get your hands on and certainly will 

not insure an adequate education. You'll 

just spend and spend and spend and does not 

mean you'd get an adequate education. I've 

been educated in the State of New Jersey 

and my budget is far smaller than you're 

calling for today and I had adequate educa­

tion. There must be some other reason. 

Getting back to this information 

passed onto the newspapers I don't know 

where it came from. Apparently it came from 

your office. The radio, TV and the news 

gave out that information. I heard one of 

the Committee members as well as Chairman 



1 

2 

3 

4 

'--~ 5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

96 

Merlino what they're trying to do is reduce 

the property tax, but on the basis of what 

I've seen so far this is not true. On some 

of the examples given in the newspaper 

ludicrous would be a good example. 

For instance, they gave a case of a 

man having a $30,000 house with an $8,000 

income. He's got a tax rate of 2.3 percent 

per 100. Now, where in the world do you 

get 3.3 percent? This comes out in this tax. 

He gets a credit of a $150. I worked it out 

in detail, finds he gets back $10. 

A man with a $30,000 house and an 

$8,000 income, what's he doing in the first 

place with a $30,000 house? Do you understa 

what I mean? 

Let's keep this on the basis when 

you have 8.67 like they have in Orange. 8.67 

in 1975 that would be 9.23. 

Now, going back to what Mayor Hart 

said before, $25,000 on a house, $2,000 tax. 

That's what it's going to be on a $20,000 

house. You're paying $1,819 tax. That would 

be around $~,000. I personally pay $2,000 

for a $21,000 house. The property is a 110 b 
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1 70. A five-room house. You guys are going 

2 to lap on that $1,000 on my lot. In other 

3 words, there's going to be breaking point 

4 somewheres. The only thing is I'll have 

'- 5 to move out of the State of New Jersey on 

6 that basis. HOwever, let's go on. 

7 It also looks to me that can happen 

8 with the so-called circUt breaker. l call 

9 it back breaker. I call it a circuit back 

10 breaker. People with $10,000 income can go 

11 out and buy a $50,000 home and have a State 

12 subsidize the tax on that property. You 

13 figure it out for yourself. If you take 

14 the example they gave in the Ledger for a 

15 guy with a $30,000 house and $8,000 income 

16 just proj~ct that in terms of $50,000 out 

17 at 8.67 percent tax rate. In fact, 9 percen 

18 something higher who's going to make up the 

-19 difference. The guy in the middle and the 

20 
guy in the middle who's going to be settled 

21 
with that difference and you're going to win 

22 
up with nothing but -- well, you know what 

23 
I mean. 

24 
Most of the men here testified 

25 
about the so-called cap on 6 percent on any 
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increase in rates each year. That's what's 

happening now. Orange has just burdened 

us with another $140 that's 6 percent. We 

say we should hold the 3 percent. 

One gentleman who was just here a 

moment ago, he said he wanted more than 6 

percent. He wanted 15 percent. In other 

words, if you allow that to go on where are 

you going to end? The next thing they'll 

say I want 15, 20 percent. All the politici ns 

want to grab all the money they can. Curren -

ly, I pay $675 of the school tax. I-iy total 

tax is $675 total school and, yet, as it 

stands now with the bills that's proposed 

now, I'm paying $2,000 tax and I computed 

what I would have to pay, I'd have to pay 

an additional $1,000. Now, I'm paying $675 

now and they want another extra $1,000 out 

of me to take care of those. 

Furthermore, getting back to what 

is bothering them, why is it then necessary 

for us to go into the Courts and also the 

welfare. Let's talk about education, that's 

all he talked about. You people have a 

mandate only in regard to education. I don' 
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know why you're bringing in the Courts and 

also the Welfare business. You people don't 

have a mandate for that. ~vhy not just take 

of education first? ~·vhy the Courts and \vhy 

the welfare? 

MR. PERSKIE: Mr. Mitchell, if I 

may, are you a resident of East Orange? 

MR. MITCHELL: Orange. 

MR. PERSKIE: If I may on this, 

there are members of the media here and I 

don't want to leave, you know, incorrect 

interpretations. You indicate, I believe, 

that you lived in a house with an assessed 

valuation of approximately $20,000. 

MR. MITCHELL: $21,500. 

MR. PERSKIE: According to the 

figures that I have with reference to the 

proposals made which are among those under 

study I don't know your income, I'm not 

asking you for the moment, but in a house 

in Orange City with a valuation of $20,000 

taking into account all of the various 

proposals that have been submitted under 

the auspices of the Governor's program, you 

would receive a net tax reduction of $900. 
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With a $9,000 income, $859. t'Vi th a $13,000 

income you would receive a net tax reduction 

of $750. h'ith a $17,000 income you would 

receive a net tax reduction of $255. With 

an income of $26,000 you would pay additiona 

taxes in the amount of $290 so that I'm 

forced to assume, although it's not on my 

chart, an increase in taxes of $1,000 you 

are talking about a taxable income somewhere 

in the neighborhood of $50 or $60,000. 

MR. MITCHELL: You're wrong. I'm 

sorry, based on figures that were presented 

in the paper that's all I can go by. 

HR. PERSKIE: If I may? In no way 

castrating the paper in question, I would 

respectfully suggest that the conclusions 

you have reached probably do not take into 

account all of the various aspects including 

the credit computed in the determination of 

the taxable income. I'm only suggesting 

for your sake as well as the media, as well 

as anyone else who may be listening that 

your $1,000 figure probably is substantially 

incorrect. 

MR. MITCHELL: I hope it is, but I 
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doubt very much. 

Now, the stuff is published here. 

I've heard it on the radio. I've heard it 

on the TV. You're giving the impression 

that you're going to save a heck of a lot 

of money. This thing came from the State. 

The gentleman didn't fix this up themselves. 

MR. PERSKIE: You probably have 

had access to a part of the information. 

Again, without commenting on the Star Ledger 

as I understand it I can give you a phone 

number which you may call if you want to 

write it down, you may tell them what your 

circumstances and they'll tell you exactly 

what your tax will be. Area code 609-292-17 0. 

292-1700. If you'll call them at any time 

you don't have to give them your name, tell 

them where you live, note the various data 

they give you and I'm sure they'll come up 

with a figure the same as mine. 

S T E I N 

MR. STEIN: My name is Fred Stein, 

I'm spokesman for the Coalition Against Taxe . 
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We believe that public schools have failed. 

Statistics prove that with more illiterates 

graduating out of school every year more 

and more people are turning to private 

schools. Even the poor and even the black 

are turning to private schools. Then public 

schools fail, the government does not have 

a monopoly on truth. Ne believe taxation 

is theft to take from one company. The 

Symbionese Liberation Army is doing just 

that. They redistributing income that's 

what government does. Once the Supreme 

Court Judge said the power to tax is the 

power to destroy. We believe in that motto. 

We want a transition from the State to a 

less, say, fair capitalist society. We want 

the government to stop spending money. We 

want the government to stop building roads. 

We want the government to stop building 

schools. We want the government to stop 

building buildings for bureaucrats. We 

want to stop all government programs. We 

want to stop compulsory free lunches. There 

ain't no such thing for free lunch. Some­

where someone has to pay for it. If you 
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don't pay your taxes you go to jail. If the 

State government legislature gives us a 

State income tax we will engage in a tax 

strike and organized people can refuse to 

pay. The strike would be a first tax pair 

strike nationwide. I have a couple books 

to suggest for you to read. Some people 

here have faith in government which loses 

very much. Which shows that people lose 

faith in government because paper money isn' 

worth anything. What we want is to repeal 

a lot of the laws, repeal taxes and help 

to reduce the burdens. One final word, don' 

trust these legislators. 

MR. PERSKIE: Where do you live, 

Mr. Stein? 

MR. STEIN: I live in Maywood. 

ROGERS 

MR. ROGERS: I live in Long Branch, 

147 Franklin Avenue, Long Branch, Monmouth 

County. Congressional candidate from the 

Third Congressional District. I'm here to 

represent the people of Monmouth County that 
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are in our organization. I'm also the State 

Chair person which has branches in every 

major city in New Jersey. 

Basically, I'd like to emphasize 

a few points. I have a whole program. 

MR. PERSKIE: Mr. Rogers, if you 

would be kind enough to supply us with a 

copy with your program we will see to it 

that it's included in the minutes of the 

meeting. 

MR. ROGERS: Working people are 

suffering under inflation, phony fuel and 

food crisis and from increases taxes. They' e 

demanding radical and permanent release. 

tvorking people pay for the running of New 

Jersey. A family earns 3,000 per year pays 

19 percent of their income in State taxes. 

People who earn $50,000 pay less than 5 perc nt. 

This is discriminatory and racist to the 

family who is making $3,000 a year is usually 

young or neck or aged on a fixed income. 

We call for some basic changes. These 

changes are complete abolishment of the 

State's sales tax. I'm a retail clerk for 

an occupation. I'm the person who has to 
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ring that sales tax up and I know how it 

affects people. They come in with a grocery 

bill for 5 or $6 and have 5 percent added 

just because they need some dog food for 

their cats and dogs. It's got to stop. It' 

paying right out of their pockets. 

The State income tax we're for 

State income tax, but we want all incomes 

under $12,500 or $15,000 to be exempted. 

No tax to them and to sharply graduate to 

an income of $30,000 a year to be sharply 

graduated that income must go to the support 

of New Jersey. This is a change. Increase 

the tax on corporations from the presen 

rate of 4.25 to at least 9 percent that the 

poorest resident pays. The poorest resident 

are paying the tax. Abolish workers State 

Unemployment Insurance and State Disability 

Insurance. I know how that affects when you 

get 3 to $4 out of your paycheck. 

I make about $60 a week. You get 

through $4 taken out, that's got to stop 

because the basic benefits are there. The 

employer gets away with it. He should pay 

increased amount and we shouldn't pay any. 
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should go on corporations. They say the 

companies are going to leave New Jersey. 

been 
The companies who have/in New Jersey, the 

workers of New Jersey, the people of New 

Jersey have looked to these companies. 

106 

The bosses may profit off of the worker. He 

says he's going to go to Alabama or somewher 

get 
because we're trying tokhe basic good from 

what we've earned. We should -- there shoul 

be an absolute State takeover, State 

nationalization of a company if it threatens 

or plans to leave New Jersey. The people 

can leave, the goods that the workers of 

New Jersey made stay. 

That's basically it. 

s E L z E R • Harrison, New Jersey. 

MR. SELZER: I didn't intend to 

speak except when I heard that the gross 

receipt tax would be repealed. Is that the 

gross receipts that the public utilities 

pay? 

MR. PERSKIE: That by the way is 
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1 
;in 

merely the form of a proposal. I want to 

2 make that clear. It has been suggested in 

3 the form of legislation to repeal the retail 

4 gross receipt tax. It is not related to 

s the tax on utilities. 

6 MR. SELZER: May I offer some other 

7 suggestions? The capping on the amount of 

8 money to spend or in relation to the tax 

9 rate for the municipalities, it's rather 

10 a difficult task to limit that. Due to the 

11 fact of the cost of inflation the demand on 

12 various labor unions and the cost of operati g 

13 would be so uncertain that to place a limia-

14 tion of any percentage would be rather 

15 difficult and it may also work a hardship 

16 on the credit of the municipality due to 

17 the venture into the outstanding bonds which 

18 states that the municipality has a limited 

19 law of tax. Where a limit is placed it 

20 may reduce the credit of the municipality. 

21 Another question that I have is 

- 22 that with this new legislation I would 

23 suggest that consideration be given to 

24 dedicate the revenue from this particular 

25 source to the purpose that it is intended 
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for that in the event that there is any 

surplus monies left over that it be used in 

the event where the revenue may not meet 

the expenses and refer back to the time 

wherein 1950 or '51 there was a cigarette 

tax dedicated to education that slowly 

disappeared and it became generally revenue 

of the State. 

Another area that would be benefici 1 

would be a two-tier tax base for residential 

and for industrial or commercial properties. 

I believe also that if the State would 

consider through the Local Tax Property Bure u 

of stratify class for property would segrega e 

the apartments. In the industrial and 

commercial there would be a better level of 

average at the true ratio. 

MR. PERSKIE: You want to include 

apartments as residential? 

MR. SELZER: That is correct. In 

the past 15 years I have spoken to the 

Property Tax Bureau about this because the 

Town of Harrison is only one community I 

offer services to. Another one in Hudson 

County where they have a large percentage of 
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industrial property and a sale of apartment-

house affects 50 million dollars of ratables 

and inflates the true value on which the 

State School Tax revenue is based upon and 

also the apportionment of county taxes. 

MR. PERSKIE: Thank you, Mr. Selzer 

Any comments or questions from the Committee 

By the way, I see Harold Martin, 

an Assemblyman from Bergen County. 

L 0 G E N 

HR. LOGEN: I'd like to speak as a 

taxpayer of New Jersey. I think it's very 

appropriate that this hearing is in East 

Orange because last week in the Newark paper 

it had a clipping about the East Orange Coun il 

;the 
demanding that East Orange Board of Educatio 

do something about hundreds of students 

roaming the streets while they should be in 

school. That's a sad situation that the 

Town Council has to go over to the other sid 

of the fence, tell the Board of Education 

to do something about it. V.!e 're here mostly 

on the discussion of T & E, thorough and 
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efficient, which is a main reason for this 

income tax proposal of Governor Byrne. 

It's going to be very difficult to 

equalize when we have children who do not 

want to go to school, that they roam the 

streets. All of our citizens want equal 

education, equal opportunity for all, but 

some do not have that opportunity in the hom . 

Mr. Martin knows all about the 

working mothers. Half of the mother of New 

Jersey are working today. Mrs. Martin saw 

several hundred of those mothers at a hearin 

of another commission which she's on about 

William Paterson College two weeks ago who 

were up in arms about the possibility of 

bussing and income tax. 

Now, it's sad that we have students 

roaming the streets. we want them to be 

in school. It's unfortunate that thorough 

and efficient might be the excuse for a Stat 

income tax. Earlier we had a professor from 

a State university who testified. I was 

born unfortunately in Jersey City. I'm a 

refugee from Jersey City. The first half 

of my live I spent there. I went to my 
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first five colleges in Jersey City. When 

I graduated from college I was looking for 

a teaching job and I wrote a letter to Mayor 

Hague. A few days later I didn't have a 

phone at the time, but I got a message from 

the local war hero. He called me in. I 

knew his son, he said, Paul, you shouldn't 

write a letter to the Mayor. He had my 

letter in his hand. He said, if you want a 

job teaching show you're a member of the 

Democratic Club. 

I'm not talking politics because 

I know we couldn't have more of a mess than 

we had in Washington. We couldn't have more 

of a mess than we had in the Cahill adrninist a­

tion. I just read in the Sbcial Studies 

Magazine, December, 1973, that we have 167 

politicians in the State of New Jersey eithe 

local or State who had either been found 

guilty or indicted. Yesterday we had anothe 

one who was found guilty who had to give up 

$10,000 for a $127,000. Wehad former Mayor 

of Jersey City out of jail last year, poor 

health. He's still living. Another Mayor 

of Jersey City in jail, former Congressman 
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from Hudson County in jail. Former }~yor 

in jail. My main fear is the fear of the 

loss of experienced legislators. I mean 

that sincerely as a former professor I know 

that the United States Senate in their great 

wisdom of the writers of our Constitution 

every two years we elect Senators for six 

years so we'll always have two-thirds of 

our United States Senate with experience. 

I fear for New Jersey if this income tax 

goes through because I see the same story no 

two years from now in our Assembly that we 

just had recently. 

The people of New Jersey we have 

a history of not wanting an income tax. The 

fought this some years ago but now we're 

under the so-called Court decision, Judge 

Better. Whoever heard of this Mr. Batter 

before this decision? All of a sudden we 

have the Courts rule New Jersey. The 

legislature, you rule New Jersey. A few 

years ago we had a man in high office in New 

Jersey who found they made a great mistake 

that a candidate had spent well over a 

$100,000. What did the legislature do? The 
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law out. Theyvoted a new law in. They 

never investigated that the man in the highest 

office in the State of New Jersey had over­

spent what the law said. You can overthrow 

Batter if you want tomorrow. You have a 

man 64 years of age replacing a man who is 

65 years of age as top Judge, a politician 

and great lawyer. 

MR. PERSKIE: I would request, 

particularly by the fact that we are limited 

that you either conclude,if you wish more 

time we'll be able to make it available to 

you starting at 7 o'clock tonight. 

MR. LOGEN: I'm sorry. I conclude 

by saying, no income .tax for New Jersey. 

MR. PERSKIE: Thank you very much. 

If you desire to come back and give us some 

more of your thoughts on the question of 

the subject before us we will be reconvening 

at 7 o'clock. That session will be Chaired 

by Senator Merlino and Senator r-1cGuiness. 

I want to thank everyone here and the Silver 

and Renzi Reporting Service. WE will re­

convene at 7 o'clock to hear from anyone els 
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1 who desires to be heard. 
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3 * * * * * 
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6 

7 C E R T I F I C A T E 

8 

9 I, MARYANN VERBITSKY, a Notary 

10 Public and Certified Shorthand Reporter of 

11 the State of New Jersey, hereby certify that 

12 the foregoing is a true and accurate tran-

13 script of my stenographic notes. 
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Kate Tarnofsky 
9 Barry Drive 
West Or~nge, N.J. 
June 19, 1972 

I am here today as a parent, a home owner and a resident 

of Essex County. 

I have read with interest some of the proposals made tb 

finance a "thorough and efficient" education as mandated by 

the Better decision. 

It is my opinion that a graduated net income tax would be 

the best source of tax revenue to replace the local property tax. I 

think it would reduce the regressive nature of our present tax structure 

so that the burden would fall more evenly on all citizens. An 

income tax would be more capable of providing adequate revenues to keep 

pace with future needs. Finally, and most important, it would reduce 

the overreliance on the property tax. 

As a citizen and taxpayer I do want the guarantee however 

that the passage of an income tax assures the passage of certain 

other provisions as part of an overall revised New Jersey tax 

prugram. 
a l!~<;r+ or 

Among these quarantees I would expectAthe local property 

tax for individual taxpayers, the assumption of municipal~county, 

court and welfare coats by the state1 and a tax credit for renters and 

senior citizens on fixed incomes. 
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.. WILLIAM ~. HART, ~R. 

MAYOR 

June 12, 1974 

Effect of Proposed State Tax Reform Package if it Had Been 
Applied to the 1974 East Orange Budget. 

SCHOOL COSTS: 

The state, ·under the Governor's proposed program will guarantee 
an equalized valuation per pupil of $106,000 \llhich is double 
the current state average. 

The current equaliz·ed valuation per pupil in East Orange is 
$36,71-1-5. The cost for the education of each pupil under the 
current East Orange budget is $1,637. State nid to the East 
Orange school district currently amounts to $7,292,..203. 

Under the $106,000 equalized valuation system, the East Orange 
school system would have received state aid amounting to $13,224,502. 
That would have marked an increase of $5,932,299. 

State aid currently comprises 37% of the East Orange school 
budget. Under the proposed program, the state would have pro­
vided 68% of the budget. 

The school purposes portion of the 1974 East Orange budget 
amounts to 282 points ( $2 o82 per $100.) of the 1974 tax rate 
of $7.46 per $100. of assessed valuation. If the proposed 
system had been applied in 1974, the school purposes portion 
would have amounted to 159 tax points. That \muld have meant 
a decrease of $123 per $100. · 

In terms of tax dollars, the owner of a $20,000 home in East 
Orange currently pays $564. in taxes to support his school 
system. Under the proposed plan for school funding, the owner 
of the same home V'lOuld have paid $318. in taxes for his school 
system. 

In summary, state support to the East Orange school system 't'.roull have 
increased 31% in 1974 under the proposed program. 

TABLE I 1974 East Orange as an example of the proposed plan -

Equal 
Val. Per 
Pupil 

Current Exp. 
Budget Cost 
Per Pupil 

$1,637 

% of Budget 
in State Aid 

Now 

37 68 

State Aid 

Now Proposed Increase 

$7,292,203 $13,224,502 $5,932,299 

Tax Rate for 
Schools 

Now Prop. 

$2.82 $1.59 
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WILLIAM S. HART. SR. 

MAYOR 

June 12, 1974 

Effect of Proposed State Tax Reform Package if it Had Been 
Applied to the 1974 East Orange Budget. 

-2-

MUNICIPAL OVERBURDEN: 

The Governor's proposed plan makes extensive provisions for 
relief to municipalities which are.currently bearing an unduly 
heavy tax burden for supplying certain servic.es which should 
be provided by the state. Such costs, which the Governor's 
plan proposes be absorbed by the state, include city and 
county welfare and county courts. The Governor's plan also 
proposes that the state pay the full assessed value for all 
property it owns in various municipalities (in lieu of taxes). 
Also proposed is a housing tax makeup plan whereby the state 
will pay the difference between what the municipality now 
receives from "in lieu of" tax pa:Y'ments on publicly assisted 
housing and what a municipality would be receiving if these 
units paid full property tax rates. Finally, the Governor 
has proposed a system of Net Block Grants. This program, 
which v1ould in essence replace the state's current formula 
for urban aid, is designed to provide a mechanism to give each 
municipal~ty a property tax base equal to the state-wide 
average property tax base per capita. 

Had these programs been in effect in 1974, East Orange would 
have received $6,926 in lieu of taxes; $1~233,252 in housing 
makeup and a Net Block Grant of $1+,245, 728. In addition, the 
state would have absorbed the 1974 East Orange costs of muni­
cipal welfare ( .$409,854), county vlelfare ( $1,354, 73'7) and 
county courts ($435,328). 

Had all those deductions been effective in 1974, the City's 
1974 Tax Levy of $35 015,339 would have been reduced by 
$7,735,825. The 1974 Tax Levy would then have been $27,279,514. 
That deduction in the total tax le""Y lvould have meant a reduction 
in the 1974 tax rate of $7.46 per $100. to $5.94, a decrease of 
152 tax points. 

TABLE II Municipal Overburden Plan if applied to East Orange 
in 1974 -

1974 
Tax Levy 

$35,015,339 

County 
Welfare 

$1,354,737 

Housing 
Makeup 

Municipal 
Welfare 

$409,854 

County Courts 

$1,233,252 $435,328 

Total deductions: $7,735,825 

In Lieu 
of Taxes 

$ 6,926 

Net Block 
Grant 

$4,245,728 
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MAYOR\. 

-3- June 12, 1974 

Effect of Proposed State ~!_.Tax Reform Package if' it Had Been 
Applied to the 1974 East Orange Budget. 

TABLE III Total Effects on Budget and Tax Rate 

1974 'l1aX Levy 
Less Overburden Deduction 
Total 1-lith Deductions 
Less School Deductions 
Total 

1974 Tax Rate 
Less Overburden Deductions 
Total With Deductions 
Less School Deductions 
Total 

$35,015,339 
7,735,825 

$27,279,514 
5,932,299 

$21,347,215 

$7.46 
1.52 

$5. 9Li 
1.23 

$4.71 

The $4.71 per $100. of assessed valuation figure would include 
county, veterans and senior citizens portions. 

The net effect of both the proposed school financing plan and 
the municipal overburden deductions would have been a reduction 
of roughly 36.8% in the 1974 Tax Rate. 

Under the 1974 budget, the owner of' a $20,000 home is now 
paying annual taxes of' $1492. Had the Governor's program been 
applied in 1974, the o-vmer of the same home would have paid 
$942. in property taxes. At an annual savings or .... $550·., that 
homeovmer would still be receiving the same essential services 
and, most likely, would f'ind his .. school system improving 
its ef'ficiency. 

It is logical to assume that if the Governor's plan is put into 
effect in tirr.e for the 1975 budget, an approximate reduction of 
36% could be anticipated. 

Furthermore, a dramatic reduction in the tax rate could very 
·\'Jell have a "ripple" effect in the future. For example, a 

lower tax rate might well serve to increase tax collections and 
reduce the Reserve for Uncollected Taxes. A lm1er tax rate 
would also serve as an inducement for developers and business 
interests which wish to locate in East Orange. A lesser tax bite 
\'Wuld serve to improve the problem of abandoned and boarded up 
homes, since taxpayers will be bearing less of a burden. 



r:, tL'l'l't-lAKY, :\S ?-1AYOR OF' THE CUY OF ~AST ORANGg, I FEf:L IT IS VITAL THAT 

~·HE L£GISLt\iCKE ll'li ,C:l'icNT THE .ADtHNISTiiA'UON '5 ENTlR"~ INCO?v1E TAX PLAN IN THIS !YPt./~IAL 

Sfo>:sroN. 1 W!LL, AND THIS l'lAY l!PSP.T A FEw LEGISL\TORS, bUT THAT 1:) HO\.J l.'HANGE IS tv\ADE, 

,\ :~. A fAXPAYER ,\ND NAYOR OF EAST ORANGE NCJJ' Hi::SITATr: TO BR lNG SUIT AGAINST THE STAT~!: OF .........._ ...... ...,__ .. ....__. 

NEW JERSEY TO BLOCK INPLEMENTATION Of'' A ST/,TEWIDE PROPEi:UY TAX TO FINANCE PUBLIC E~UCATION. 

~TATEWIDE PROPERTY TAX PROPOSALS, wHILE SEEM:NGLY ADLQUATE FOR NEXT YEAR, WILL 

QUICKLY LEAVE A SHORTAGE OF REVENUE TO PROVIDE A ntOROUGH AND EFFICIENT EDt!CATION. A FIXED 

PROPERTY TAX WILL PROVIDE A FIXED INCOME TO TilE STATE. TIHS FIXE:) AHOUNT OF MONEY 

HUST BE DISTRibUTED AMONG A VIRTUALLY CONSTANT SCHOOL POPULATION. THEREFORE, AS COSTS 

INCREASE. THE AHOUNT OF MONEY AVAILABE PER PUPIL MUST DROP, THEREBY NOT MEEI)JNG STANDARDS 

fOR THoROUGH /IND EFFICIENT.. THIS FLIES IN THE FACE OF THE SUPREHE COURT MANDATE IN THE 
~ ..... -·--- ..... __ ~--,-~ 

hOTTER DECISION AND CAN NOT BE TOLERATED. TO SUBJECT THE PEOPLE Gi-' NEW JERSEY TO ANOrHER 

it 

UPHF:VAL. SUCH P..S THAT TO WHICH THEY ARE NOW EXPOSED WOULD P.E ..!:iliC.O.NSCIOHABL!f.. 

FURTHER, AS ON E OF THE ., MAYORS ON 't'HE llOB IN SON V. CAHILL SUIT, AND 

THE ONLY MAYOR OF THAT GROUP STILI. TN OFFICE; l WILL BRING SPIT 1\&:dNST THE STATE TO ENJOIN TH 

. ..___. 
THE HIX'UDHI% OF ONE PENNY BY THE STATE DEPARTNENT OF EDUCATION TO LOCAL 

~!STR!CTS 
.. 

OF THE P.O'fTER PECisi.Or: 1 ~c; FULLY IMPLEMENTED/ ·, 

~r~ 



I PREPARED STATENENT FOR PRESENTATION 
AT PUllLIC HEARING 

ON 
TAX REFORH IN Tlffi STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

Held June 19, 1974 at East Orange City Hall 

This statement is presen~ed by the Committee on State Taxation of the 

New Jersey Society of Certified Public Accountants. 

This corrmittee is represented by: 

Herbert Tuteur, C.P.A. - Chairman - Sobel, Weismann & Co. 
East Orange, New Jersey 

Alan Preis, C.P.A. - Committee Member - Touche, Ross & Co. 
N~wark, New Jersey 

Stephen Epstein, C.P.A. - Committee Hember - Peat, 'Harwick, 
Mitchell & Co., Newark, New Jersey 

We represent the New Jersey Society of Certified Public Accountants. 

There are approximately 7 ,SOO Certified Public Accountants in the state of / 

New Jersey, approximately 4,100 are members of the New Jersey Society of 

Certified Public Accountants. 

This committee, the Committee on State Taxation, has actively participated 

in the past in the deliberations of the Tax Policy Commission during the previous 

administration and has had continuous rapport and liaison with the Division 

of Taxation. 

This committee, together with committee of the Bar Association, has been 

requested by the governor's office to review the tax program as it is being 

developed. 

On the instructions of the board of trustees of the New Jersey Society 

of Certified Public Accountants, no policy decision is being taken by this 

committee either for or against the imposition of an income tax. Our purpose 

in these deliberations is strictly of technical nature to be sure that the 

tax bills, if they should be enacted, are technically correct; present the 

minimum of administrative and collection problem and are easy for the 



• 

ta~~ayers to understand so that the taxpayers are not burdened by an additional 

complicated tax structure and filing requirements. 

With this in mind, the committee endorses the piggy-back concept either 

in its pure form as tied in to the Hills Bi.ll, or in the alternative, tied in 

to federal taxable net income, so that at any time a full transition to the 

provision of the Mills Bill can be accomplished. 

The committee recommends a minimum tax based upon the federal computation, 

first to be able to qualify under the Mills Bill, secondly to facilitate the 

audit and enforcement procedure. 

Respectfully submitted, 

·/><)~~ 
" Herbert Tuteur, Chairman 

Committee on State Taxation 
New Jersey Society of Certified Public Accountants 
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Wednesday, June 19, 2:00 P.M. 
East Orange City Hall 

and Public Finance 
Rutgers University-Newark 

1. The inco:ue tax is "an idea whose time has come"· 

a. Botter Decision, SupLeme Court, Deadline for Revision of 

School Finance 

b. Governor Byrne's Plan, once it is understood, will win 

widespread acceptance 

(1) Most people (income less than $15,000) will get a tax 

cut because their new liability under the income tax 

will be more than offset by property tax reduction 

(2) Upper income groups ~op 20%?) will pay more 

Tenants will get a break (deduct property tax payments 

from income tax) which they don't get under Federal 

income tax 

(4) Circuit-breaker protects retired people and low-income 

groups from excessive property taxes 

c. Legislators cannot again, as they did in 1966 and 1972, 

"duck their responsibility" 

2. Property tax rates are unconscionable - 1974 data 
Tax on ~20,000 Home 

a. In East Orange, 8.00% of true value $1,600 

In Millburn, 3.37% of true value 674 

In Essex Fells, 3.27% of true value 654 

b. As a % of income (tax policy committee report, Table S-5, 

'-- p.54) 

Incomes under $ 5,000 - property taxes are at least 10% of income 

Incomes over 25,000 - property taxes are less than 3% of income 

3. A graduated income tax, like that proposed by Governor Byrne, will 

a. Greatly reduce the present regressivity of New Jersey Tax system 

b. Put a 3rd leg (personal income) under the present tax structure -
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DFP!\f\H.~ENT OF FINANCE 
(201) (i27-/200 

ROCKAWAY TOWNSHIP 19 MT. HOPE F\OAD ROO<AWAY, NEW JERSEY 07866 

To: N. J. Legislature Public Hearing 
East Orange Municipal Building 
East Orange, N. J. 
2 P.M. 6/19/74 

From: F. E. McCudden - Director of Finance 
Representing Robert Galdon - Mayor 

Re: New Income Tax Proposals. 

T\YO Phases 

.!.~ Questions 

J:[.. Some suggested controls 

:J: Questions: 

June 19, 1974 

A) \\'hen will all factors of the monies to be required be made public, 

i.e.J Schools, Courts, Welfare? 

1. Reason: The present sources for this money is either 

Mtmicipal or County Taxes (raised by Municipalities). In order for a 

?\1unicipality to measure the impact on present property tax effect, these 

items must be known. Similar to published table equalizing educational 

costs. 

B) \Vill all budget figures being discussed include factors such as 

Funded Debt; Statut;~ry Costs; Capital Improvements and Reserves for 

"C ncollected Debt ? 
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; .Jt --~ell:.>( r.t:· 

Reason: Press releases indicate a"' 6% ceiling on Municipal 

Budgets. If this is simply Municipal operations of Salaries and ·wages 

and Other Expenses, this presents one type of problem. 

If this percentage limitation is on the total Municipal Budget 

" including the items mentioned above, it presents a problem much more 

serious than above • 
• 

One could not offer constructive suggestions to any committee 

unless the terms are precicely known. 

C) \:Vill interested parties be given an opportunity to testify before the 

Legislature subsequent to the printing of the proposed Bill? 

Reason Many of the problems resulting from the enactment 

of any law could be minimized by considering the objections of people 

currently handling the problems of Property Taxes ie, Elected and 

. 
appointed officials of the SG>·me 560 Municipalities, etc. 

---·· \ 

.IL Some suggested controls (without knowledge of the exact proposed law:-

just publicity releases and press coverage). 

A.) All School Budgets be controlled so that the 50% contribution of 

the State does not support a pyramid effect of "Spend more-get more support 

monies". 

B) Stipulate a minimum dollars for all Schopl Boards in the two areas 

of money accumulation: 

1. "W" reserves open (Purchase orders open June 30 of any 

fiscal year) 

2. Surplus Monies 

These two areas can tend to accumulate dollars sent to the Boards 

on a lOOo/a basis by the Municipalities (collecting on a 90 - 95% basis). 
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n) Subject any increase of the State Income Tax percentage of Income 

Tax Rate to approval on the November Ballot. This is to insure the public 

reaction to all fuL1re increases in the Income ·Tax Rate. This method is 

presently utilized in the Ohio City Income Tax Law . 

C) M9ke the CQ"Jabination of Property Tax plus Income Tax costs to the 

tax payers progressive and not regressive. The present general overview shows 

this .. but the law must be written so that it is timed for "time infinite"and 

not open to the whims of any future Legislative Body. 

D) Fuller disclosure (Similiar to present Municipal & County Budget 

Publications) by the State on the Disposition of these monies collected by 

Income Taxes. 

Publish once a year all monies collected and their dispersements 

by line items. 

In closing may I add that the general concept of the present 

proposals seem workable and aimed at being fair., however we must have 

assurances that the ultimate outcome will be fulfilling the order of the 

Courts; be fair and equitable to all and easily audited for compliance. 

Respectfully .. 

0/ o~-1¥ )o-£,cC2~-J 
Francis E. McC~'8den 
Director of Finance 

---+-------------------------obert A. Galdon, Haupr 
Rockaway Township 
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